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SECRETARY PREFACE
| present to you this Annual Report for 2008/09. Hopefully
the next time the Annual Report is being presented it will be
in our new clubhouse.

On behalf of the club | would like to thank Neville Fielder for
the hard work he has put in over the years to make this
new building happen. He has spent many hours visiting
councillors, politicians and public meetings to ensure this
project gets of the ground. | know as President you seem to
be thanking everybody else but | believe all members need
to personally thank him when we get our new club house.
Some credit also goes to his hard working building
committee, keep up the good work. Once this building is
built every club member needs to realise that we still need
to work hard in raising funds to operate and to repay the
loans.

Personally | would like to thank Katheryn Curnow and Jane
Dewar for their help throughout the year. Also thank you to
my wife Sue who took on the challenge as Bar Manger and
helped put the clubs finances back on track.

KEVIN FITZGERALD
CLUB SECRETARY




HONOUR RO i s e e . e L R e B 2
PRESIDENTES FEREWORD . i L,
SURF LIFE SAVING SOUTH AUSTRALIA AWARDS ... s ssssssss s ran s e sne e s e e e ©

CHIEFNBIRUCHORMM S e oan te . oot e s o oo st o A 0oy 5
2008]09 AVARDSIGHINED =, oo o SialoEmas s o Zoes S Bemens 13
OB ER R G . T T e R gy
SENIOR STATERIMES RESUINS. . . sewmnsem.. o o0 . 15
MASTERSISEAIEBESRESULTS . e e L e e
Ul e R YR s DO e S e S R
HENDEYEIINIEREIIE e = il e MG S e o et o e S 18
INORENREEEII s S iaaan . s e 19
HENLEY EXTREME TEAM (HET) ................ 20
EEACHARE-DNNNER: . 5 yemteslimende.. . o s taamen. oo
EORRDIARE e g s PN g e e 23
REAREARES S inain = - = ol o o e gy

SURPBOAEAREATE= & Gl o WE L et e -
WATERAREARSTA i me ) s = e o e 5
LB SWIMIEOINTS SCORE e i b s andes i o)
SPONSORSHIPREEGRT. . e o OIS e e e
SUPPORIERSE: rri s i e e s 31
THE WEST BEACH COMMUNITY BANK HENLEY SLSC BIG ROW..ooosreooooooooeoeooooeeooeooeeeoooeeeoeos 32
BUEAND WHITE SUPPORIERS 2000 o Sl Saig o
CRANTSIREBORI . i = apaarn— —sa o 36
FINANGEIREEORI . =b- s iee oo i D e e
BIRTHS, ENGAGEMENTS, MARRIAGES
MEEMEMBERSHIE SBARRIE COLE e e e ey
LIFE MEMBERSHIE = NEVILLE FIEEDER ..o i et 55

et HENLEY SURF LIFESAVING CLUB +
L) ANNUAL REPORT 2008/2009




HONOUR ROLL

FOUNDER
Mr Dan F Dineen

PATRON
Mr John Butterfield

VICE PATRONS
Hon. Paul Caica MP
Hon. Steve Georganas MP
- Mr Joseph Bayer
Mr John Baker
Jim Fitzpatrick
Max Bray
Paul Sykes
Anna Rau

HONORARY MEMBERS
‘Super Sid’ Goodfellow
Peter Brass
Gavin Stagg
Leigh Causby
Kevin Renfrey
John Hatwell
Chris Sheehy
John Corey

LIFE MEMBERS

AW Jolly 4 C Chambers
DF Dineen CM Yeoman ¢
WG Zimmerman T CV Fisher ¥
CH Hele T FC Hill &
RJ McDonough T AHJ Hallett

MB Butterfield OAM < CD Fielder OAM +

HENLE Y

FN Tucker TJ Jennings RVM
CM Calnan LG Bailey
D Hemsley A Roberts
AA Park JM Doherty
BR Duhne OAM GA Anderson
GW Duhne RG Hill
TG Mulvihill AB Nelson
GA Bull AR Forward ¥+
RG Williams KB Fitzgerald
GR Payze MW Searcy
AS Lanyon PA Martin
TM Davoren LK Oaten
GR Fazzalari JA Foody
GW King GP Fletcher
B.E Cole ND Fielder

T Denotes Deceased

¥

HENLEY SURF LIFESAVING CLUB
ANNUAL REPORT 2008/2008



OFFICE BEARERS

President Secretary Finance Manager
Neville Fielder Kevin Fitzgerald Mark Travers
Club Captain Membership Manager Competition Manager
Tony Tammita Lee-Anne Folkers Lindy Lewis

Junior Representative Instructing Coordinator Life Member Rep.
ilip Hogan Leah John Foody

Leah Panakera-Th
SAVING COR

xli'at:wlMi'o fficer

Water Captain

Vice Captain irst Aid Officer
Lee-Anne Folkers Shane Johns Steve Moore
IRB Officer ATV Officer
Paul Martin Paul Marti

Board Captain

Boat Cap

Youth Coordinator
Andrew Hall

Andrew Lanyon Dean Woods Jamie Butterfield
Beach Captain Ski Captain
Kelly Mercer __Tom Lanyon

Trevor Mulvihill

Clothing Manager
Lynne Tammita

Fundraising Coordinator
Katheryn Curnow

Senior Registrar
Jane Dewar

Social Coordinator
Kathryn Curnow

Bar Manager
Sue Fitzgerald

Club Historian
Tom Jennings

Induction Officer
Lee-Anne Folkers

Grievance Officer
Lee-Anne Folkers

OH&S Officer
Lee-Anne Folkers

Recognition Officer
Lee-Anne Folkers

Webmaster

Grants Officer

Sponsorship Manager

K Curnow/J Robinson Jane Dewar Jane Dewar
Life Saving Advisor Life Saving Advisor Life Saving Advisor
Tony Tammita Paul Martin Shelby Miller
Mandatory Reporting Officer Mandatory Reporting Officer Mandatory Reporting
Officer

Lindy Lewis

Michael Domarecki

g Dghefty" LIALS

i Sh

__Lindy Lewis

To Jnnlngs

Mark Searcy

Neville Fielder

HE
{ A1) ANNUAL REPORT 2008/2009

Lieg gaymd

HENLEY SURF LIFESAVING CLUB

Page 3



President's Foreword

The 2008/09 season, our 84" saw a near record 43 rescues at Henley with no loss of life during our
hours of operation, proving the skills of our volunteer members who handled several emergency
situations calmly and professionally.  Membership numbers have increased further to around 360,
with a healthy balance of new members and youngsters progressing from Nippers through to the
senior ranks.

Our financial standing has improved yet again, mainly through the outstanding efforts of Sue
Fitzgerald in running the Top Room, and a hugely successful third Big Row that brought in over
$50,000. this year.

In my last report | predicted that our new Clubrooms would commence in late 2008 — wrong again
unfortunately but | can report that by the time you read this page our Development Application will
have been lodged and State Cabinet will have considered the submission by the South Australian Fire
and Emergency Services Commission.

We have directly lobbied The Minister for Emergency Services, The Minister for the Environment and
Conservation, and The Minister for Urban Development and Planning to ensure they understand the
importance of the project and that their respective departments are supportive. Each of these key
Ministers has expressed their wish for the project to proceed as quickly as possible. Council’s staff
representatives are also most supportive of the concept design.

Given our desire to provide our volunteer members with the best facilities possible, the task of
balancing a practical building with a design that suits the location has been difficult and compounded
by quite dramatic price fluctuations during the past year. The design is modern and sympathetic to the
local environment. Expected commencement date is late August 2009 with an estimated
construction period of 10 months.

| again especially thank our local State Member Paul Caica, along with Councillors Jim Fitzpatrick,
Anna Rau and Paul Sykes for their ongoing support with the project, together with our Building
Committee of Joe Bayer, Phil Hogan, Matt Simone and Aaron Lewis.

| briefly mentioned the third West Beach Community Bank Big Row earlier. Despite the World
Financial Crisis we well and truly exceeded our expectations by raising over $50,000 from this year’s
event. Congratulations to all involved and particularly Jane Dewar, Lisa Will, Katheryn Curnow and
Lynne Tammitta for their expert (and tough) administration and coordination of the event.

We have definitely earned great respect from the Stansbury Community for our Beach Safety
sessions with the local Primary School and will in future continue to make that a permanent part of the
weekend. Our sincere thanks again to Mr Robert Gerard AO John Butterfield and Kevin Renfrey for
their generosity in providing their boats for two days in support of the event.

| was recently elected to the City of Charles Sturt's Community Coastal Reference Group as the
representative for Community Services groups. The aim of the group is to provide a conduit between
the Community and Council for issues that affect the coast and environs. Issues | have raised to date
are the deliberate pumping of polluted road grime into the sea; non policing of beachside Dry Zones
and associated bad behaviour; and non policing of littering laws.

Each of these issues affect the qguality and amenity of the marine environment and our beaches — our
other back yard and we hope to achieve improvement in the short term.

In closing | again thank our volunteer members, families, friends and supporters for their ongoing
efforts in keeping this iconic Club so successful and vibrant.  The next twelve months will be even
more exciting than the last.

NEVILLE FIELDER
PRESIDENT
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Henley Surf Lifesaving Club Presentation Night Award Recipients

PRESIDENT'S AWARD 2008-9
Jane Dewar

CLUB MEMBER OF THE YEAR 2008-9
Sue Fitzgerald

BEST FIRST YEAR MEMBER 2008-9
Lyn Woods and Daniel Murdock

LIFESAVER OF THE YEAR 2008-9
Dean Woods

JUNIOR LIFESAVER OF THE YEAR 2008-9
Samantha Moore

PATROL MEMBER OF THE YEAR 2008-9
Brigette McKinnon

SRC PATROL MEMBER OF THE YEAR 2008-9
Zoe Tammita

CHAMPION PATROL 2008-9
Aqua Patrol. Aaron Lewis, Lindy Lewis, Nic Lewis, Neil "Chook" Barratt, Gary Tredrea,
Steve Horsman, Courtney Smallacombe, Jesse Heaver, Bader Abed

MOST OUTSTANDING U19 CONTRIBUTOR 2008-9
Rebecca Woods

MOST PATROL HOURS 2008-9
Zoe Tammita (151)

200 PATROL HOURS
Jane Dewar, Bader Abed, Becky Woods, Roy Menner, Amy Moore, Nic Lewis

SENIOR CLUB CHAMPION 2008-9
Zac Jessup

SENIOR FEMALE CLUB CHAMPION 2008-9
Hannah Sitters

VETERAN CLUB CHAMPION 2008-9
Andrew Lanyon

OVER 30 FEMALE CLUB CHAMPION 2008-9
Kelly Mercer

Ul9 MALE CLUB CHAMPION 2008-9
Zac Jessup

U17 FEMALE CLUB CHAMPION 2008-9
Hannah Sitters

HENLEY HENLEY SURF LIFESAVING CLUB +
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MOST OUTSTANDING MASTERS COMPETITOR 2008-9
Andrew Lanyon

MOST OUTSTANDING CARNIVAL MALE COMPETITOR 2008-9
Daniel Sheehy

MOST OUTSTANDING CARNIVAL FEMALE COMPETITOR 2008-9
Hannah Sitters

MOST ENTHUSIASTIC COMPETITOR BEACH 2008-9
Emma Cassidy

MOST ENTHUSIASTIC COMPETITOR WATER 2008-9
Zac Jessup and Ben Moore

MOST ENTHUSIASTIC COMPETITOR BOATS 2008-9
U19 Boat Crew. Jake Fitzgerald, Jack Foody, Daniel Travers and Daniel Murdock

MOST ENTHUSIASTIC COMPETITOR CRAFT 2008-9
Libby Maxwell

MALE SENIOR TROPHY SWIM 2008-9
Tom Lanyon

MALE JUNIOR TROPHY SWIM 2008-9
Michael Domarecki Jnr

FEMALE SENIOR WEEKLY SWIM 2008-9
Kelly Mercer

FEMALE JUNIOR WEEKLY SWIM 2008-9
Hannah Sitters

OVER 30 WEEKLY SWIM
David Cassidy

SURF LIFE SAVING SOUTH AUSTRALIA AWARDS

STATE PRESIDENT'S AWARD
Tony Tammita

25 YEARS — SURF LIFE SAVING SA SUPPORT SERVICES AWARD
Geoff Brennecke
Paul Martin

U19 MALE SURF SPORTS AWARD
Zac Jessup 2nd

150+ PATROL HOURS
Zoe Tammita
Paul Martin

HENLEY SURF LIFESAVING CLUB s
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Club Captain

In order for our club to function there are many people who work tirelessly behind the scenes devoting
their time, energy and expertise towards ensuring that we are able to operate successfully. In some
areas we perform very well and in others we need to find way to improve how we perform. To that
end, it is vital that we constantly evaluate our performance in all areas and strive to improve. The
Henley SLSC is not a building, nor is it a stock of material resources and equipment. Our club is made
up of each and every individual member. We are an organization of people, and it is our people that
are our greatest assets. Not everyone is able to contribute at the same level, but each and every
member does have something to offer. Whether the contribution is large or small, it is important and
vital.

Looking into the future, we are entering a new phase of our club’s lifecycle. There will be a year of
hardship and inconvenience during our redevelopment program. It will mean that money is tight, and
our opportunities to socialise together as “clubbies” will be limited. Following this, there will be a
period of rapid growth and change as we adapt to our new circumstances. To facilitate this we will
need our members to once again dig deeply into their store of altruism and take on roles either large
or small to ensure that our club, our culture and our reputation are nurtured and grown in a way that
retains all of the characteristics that makes our club (our people) such a rewarding organization to be
a part of.

During our rebuilding phase, we will endeavour to provide opportunities to get together as fellow
members. This will be harder without our own “home” but essential to ensure that we remain strong
into the growth phase that will follow.

The Management Committee has a difficult role at the best of times. Members of the committee have
to accept accountability for their area. This often means that we are answerable on a personal level to
our members, and often accept personal legal and moral responsibility for our clubs interaction with
the community. At times this means that we must make unpopular decisions. Occasionally, we are
asked to perform unpleasant duties. No one tries to find dramas, nor does any one of us enjoy
occasionally having to make the “tough choice”. What we all have in common is our desire to always
try and do what is in the best interests of every individual member and our club as a whole. It is
impossible to please 100% of people 100% of the time; so instead, we agonise over the difficult
decisions and do our best to serve our members in the best way possible.

| would like to acknowledge certain areas of our clubs operations.

Our Trainers and Lifesaving Officers have to put in a lot of work behind the scenes in order to comply
with rapidly changing rules and regulations. In addition to the hands on duties, there are many hours
spent on computers performing administrative tasks and ensuring that our qualifications remain
current. In addition to our Trainers and Lifesaving Committee, many other hard workers perform the
tedious jobs to ensure that our club keeps running. Spare a moment to consider these people, without
whom we simply could not operate.

A major project for next season is to expand our activities in Surf Lifesaving competition. There is a
camaraderie that flows from competition experience that is an important aspect of our club life. Also,
there is a need to provide the means for any member that wishes to compete to reach their highest
potential. Whilst easy access to training equipment and facilities may be compromised during our
redevelopment process, the benefits of not delaying this activity will make the extra work worthwhile.
What doesn't kill us makes us stroriger!

My highlight for the season came on Australia Day. Instead of driving an IRB for the long swim, | was
on the balcony with binoculars and a radio (and my arm in that damn sling). What | saw was nearly 60
Henley members on boards, skis, boats, IRBs (3) and in the water with rescue tubes. Our Rhino was
moving up and down the beach. We had a patrol set up in front of the club (from 8am). We had a first
aid station and outpost just North of the jetty and we had roving patrols and jetty outposts. Every part
of the club was represented. On our most important National Day, we showed why the Henley SLSC
is a fair representation of one of our most iconic national organizations.

HENLEY SURF LIFESAVING CLUB
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My observations of our club over the last season have been extremely positive. There is a great
connection between old and new. Our Life Members continue to contribute at a level that earned them
their prestigious award. Without their experience and guardianship of our culture, we would all be
worse off. Our young members also give me great hope for the future of our club. It is particularly
satisfying to see them remain committed and enthusiastic about their role within our club. Their
humour, energy and maturity beyond their years add much to the ambience of the club. I'm looking
forward to watching these terrific young adults becoming the backbone of our club for many years to
come.

Finally, | would like to thank everyone that helped me during the time | was incapacitated. 7 weeks
with my arm in a sling was personally frustrating as it severely limited what | was able to do. Willing
helpers and constant words of caution (“don’t do that Tony!”), have made a difficult situation a lot
easier, and ensured that | stuck to my rehab properly.

Next season isn’t far away and there is much to do in preparation for the next phase of our clubs
ongoing development. | know that with the commitment and enthusiasm of our current members, we
can approach this next phase with quiet confidence.

PATROL SUMMARY

This has been an extremely busy year for Henley SLSC patrol services. It has been made possible by
the dedication of our patrolling members.

40 lives were saved and many more incidents were prevented by the diligence and professionalism of
our patrol services.

Our Patrol Captains recorded detailed information including our numbers of roving patrols and
outposts as well as the routine reports of rescues, first aids and preventions. Surf Lifesaving quizzes
and rescue scenario practice were also a mandatory part of our patrol duties.

These were done to ensure that we maintained the highest possible level of lifesaving cover from
Reedie St to The Outlet and all members were trained to the highest possible level of competence.

Much effort from the Lifesaving Area officers ensured that we had properly functioning and adequate
equipment to perform our duties.

In addition to our 48 rostered patrols, Henley SLSC provided an additional 24 “Unrostered Patrols” to
cover busy times during hot weather and community events. Our statistics for the season clearly
demonstrate how much we have managed to achieve during 2008-9.

As a club we finished the season with 174 people contributing patrol services to Henley SLSC. This
worked out as an average of 29 hours per member. Of the 174 members, 32 members were not
available to patrol for the entire season, mainly because they either left the club early in the season or
gained their awards mid or late in the season. This means that our average per member for all
members that started and finished the entire season was 33.5 hours. Most importantly, we started the
season with 150 members on our roster and finished with 165.

It is simply not possible to individually name all of our outstanding patrol contributors, although
individual letters have gone to all;patrol members expressing appreciation for their efforts. As a whole
club, we should be very proud of our service to our community. | hope that we can continue to
perform at this level well into the foreseeable future.

The patrol hours sheet statistics highlight just how much extra we have done over the season.

TONY TAMMITA
CLUB CAPTAIN

HENLEY SURF LIFESAVING CLUB
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Patrol Hours 2008/2009

Surname

First Name

TOTAL SINCE

1970

State
Services

Abed Bader 68 216.25% 4 72
Antoniadis Olympia 135 23.25 13.5
Asa Shannon 20.75 183.25 20.75
Barclay Kate 8.75 285 8.75
Barnes David 25.5 61.75 25.5
Barratt Neil 42.5 42.5 42.5
Bayer Joseph 22.25 404 22025
Beales Cathy 17 56.5 16.25 33.25
Bingham Tom 17.25 17725 17.25
Brennecke Geoffrey 8.25 732.5 63.75 72
Burnard Trent 15525 Jel325 14525
Butterfield Jamie 32.75 682.75 32575
Caldwell Isabella 20 20 20
Casanova Elisa 16 33 16
Cassidy David 44.75 144.5 35 48.25
Cassidy Emma 47.25 132.25 7 54.25
Cassidy Laura 37.25 37.75 37.25
Cole Barrie (S 794 17.5
Cole Madeline 23.75 62.25 4.5 28.25
Cooper Sarah 23.5 98.5 23.5
Coorey Katherine 7 54.75 3 10
Coorey Matthew 26 80.25 26
Cowley Greg 18 18 18
Curnow Katheryn 30.5 65.75 4.25 2GS
Daley Richard 295 25.5 25.5
Davidson Nathan 19.25 28.5 19.25
Davis Elena 20.75 236.5 24575 56.5
Dedai Sean 15.25 43.5 15.25
Dewar Jane 23 200.5* 20
Dillon Nicole 35 76.75 3 38
Domarecki Michael 16.5 22.75 16.5
Dorward Quentin 31 135.25 31
Duffy Zoe 17.25 133.5 1725
| Dyki Brett 19.25 33.5 19.25
Easley Tiarne 20.5 20.5 20.5
Emmett Lee 6.75 49 6.75
Ettridge Sue 2.5 o 25
Fazzalari Gary 3 351.25 3
Fernie Andrew 4.25 8.5 4.25
Fielder Neville 33.5 665.5 9.75 43.25
Fielder Sam 7 355 45.5 52.5
Finn Esther 21.25 48.25 21.25
Fitzgerald Jake 34 86.25 34
Fitzgerald Kevin 5 427.75 D
Fletcher Gregory 75 586 7
Fletcher Sean 22 98.25 22
Folkers Lee-Anne 35.25 1725 35.26
Foody Hannah 21.25 189.25 21.25
Foody Jack 175 1775 16.25 33.75
Foody John < 492.5 9 13
Ford Melissa 31 140.4 31
Forest Ella 15.75 D75 5545
Forest Lewis 32 48.5 2 34
Forest Rebecca 22.75 51.75 22.75
Forest Stephen 31 122 31
Foureur David 17.75 850 17.75
Foureur Shannen 18 18 18
Frances Hayden 29.5 50.75 14.5 44

WENLEY HENLEY SURF LIFESAVING CLUB
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Frances Mark 34.75 68.75 34.75
Gamboa Erwin 22 89 22.5
Grosser Hayley 3.75 3.75 3.75
Hall Andrew 16.5 377 10.25 26.75
Hall Ryan 4 THlTAS 5:25 9.25
Hall Shannon 8.5 8.5 8.5
Hannaford Steven 21525 301.25 225
Harington Claire 8.25 8.25 8.25
Harris Adam 9.5 9.5 9.5
Harris Jack ) 1.25 7.25
Heaver Jesse 34.25 164.25 3 37.25
Heaver Kenneth 5 146 5
Heaver Tyson 21E5 188.25 21125
Hogan Philip 4 599 44
Holmes Simon TS HiGis 1774
Homes-Gipps Sara 20.5 40.75 4.5 25
Horsman Steven 49.5 DD 49.5
Jennings Simon 19.25 891.25 L 23.25
Jessup Madeline 2178 135.5 2.5 24.25
Jessup Zachary 17.25 308.25 4.5 21.75
Johns Cameron 9.75 254.75 9.75
Johns Jessica 24.25 24.25 24.25
Johns Shane 29.5 591.75 29.5
Johnston Kyle 19.25 19.25 19.25
Kenny Gerard 32.25 98.5 25.25
Kulikowski Daniel 8 8 8
Kulikowski David 8 8 8
Langford Robert 28.75 455.5 28.75
Lanyon Thomas 52.25 183.25 52.25
Leary Emily 8.75 8.75 8.75
Lee Susan 8.5 8.5 8.5
Legierski Erin 12.5 109 12.5
Legierski Michael 14.75 171.75 14.75
Leonard Jack 215 21.5 2115
Leonard Paul 24.25 31055 24.25
Leonard Samuel 64.25 288.75 64.25
Lewis Aaron 30 869 20.75 55.25 106
Lewis Lindy 33 573.75 46.5 79.5
Lewis Nicholas 20.25 219.75* 20.25
Lindsay Andrew 17.5 181 17.5
Lindsay Jo 12.5 181.75 12.5
Lindsay Matthew 22.75 46.5 153 24.25
Lutze Carly 18.5 126 18.5
Lutze Janna 8.75 26 8.75
Lutze Toni 9.5 9.5 9.5
Macfarlane Jane 15 45.5 4.5 19.5
Madey Brendon 13.25 13.25 13.25
Martin Craig 13:5 574 : 13.5
Martin Paul 327D 28325 119.25 12.75 164.75
Martin William 13.25 34.75 13525
Mather Scott 18 391 14.75 32.75
Maxwell Libby-may 22.25 187 22.25
McKinnon Brigette 61 176.5 61
Melios-Traver Sarah 59 83.5 3 64
Menner Kate 35.25 11ES 14.25 49.5
Menner Roy 83.75 2 5k 25.5 109.25
Mercer Kelly 2E5 160 2E5
Milde Peter 4.25 64.75 4.25
Miller Joshua 22.5 38.25 22.5
Miller Shelby 9 148 9
Moore Amy 2156 200.75" 215

wEEY HENLEY SURF LIFESAVING CLUB
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TOTAL SINCE State Other

First Name 1970 Services Hours

Moore Ben 36.25 462.25 9 45.25
Moore Samantha IkE 167 1315
Moore Steven 12.5 93.25 1205
Morrison Andrew 12.75 167.25 2565
Murdock Daniel 27.75 A5 27.75
Musolino Danni 5.25 5.25 5.25
Neilson Carolyn 18.25 18.25 18.25
Newchurch Janaya 3.25 3.25 3.25
Owens Cecilia 24 287 24
-Panakera-Thorpe Leah 21 168.25 21
Parker Bianca 25.25 125.75 2.25 27.5
Parker Neil 5.25 244.5 5.25
Peressin Karl 1.5 14.25 1.5
Polec Daniel 8 8 8
Reschke Lucas 15 1) 15
Ridgway Alyce 16 62 16
Robinson Scott 19.5 312.5 19.5
Schultz David 34.5 39.25 34.5
Schultz Harrison 36.5 510 2 38.5
Searcy Mark 24.25 983.5 24.25
Sharp Ryan 14.75 14.75 14.75
Sheehy Daniel 12.75 188.5 8.75 215
Shrowder Tracey 30.25 51.5 30.25
Shuttleworth Mark Il 628 27 38
Sichler Kym 20.25 110.75 20.25
Simone Matteo 23 401.75 23
Sitters Hannah 52 161.5 4.5 56.5
Smallacombe Courtney 18.5 168.5 18.5
Smallacombe Regan 17 84.25 17
Smith Cory 15.25 20 2.5 17.75
Stewart Andrew 25.25 42.25 2525
Sulley-Beales Georgina 23.75 38.5 17 40.75
Sykala Timothy 4.75 47 4.75
Tammita Anthony 80 582 9.25 89.25
Tammita Lynne 36.75 85.75 11.25 48
Tammita Zoe 151 157 6 157
Thriscutt Alysha 7.75 78.75 7.75
Travers Daniel 22.25 174.75 22.25
Travers Mark 30.25 373.75 30.25
Travers Nicholas 34 84.5 “h 36
Tredrea Gary 38.5 38.5 38.5
Ullianich Richard 3.25 B 3.25
Van der Pennen Lia 23.5 139.75 23.5
Viner Kate 26 98 26
Walker Sandy 8.25 8.25 8.25
Watkin Russell 54 329.5 54
Webster Brittany 45 45 45
White Grantley 13.5 630.25 40.5 54
Whittaker Andrew 23 30.75 23
Will Lisa 20.25 525 7 27.25
Woods Dean 88.75 112.5 19 107.5
Woods Lynette Ay 47.25 10.5 5115
Woods Rebecca 99.5 283.25% ils: 116.5
Wyer Ainslie 12.5 24 12.5
Yankoff Cassandra 44.5 176.5 44 5
TOTAL 4291.25 5067.75

e * These members gained their 200 “Henley Hours” this season.

» Total average hours per member: 29.0

e Total average for members that patrolled the entire season: 33.5

e 23 members left the club and/or ceased to patrol during the 2008-9 season

e 38 new patrolling members joined the roster during the season

HENLEY SURF LIFESAVING CLUB :
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Chief Instructor

It has been another busy yet enjoyable season for the training crew. Firstly, | would like to express my
| endless appreciation to the following trainers for their tireless efforts to see everyone succeed with

{ their chosen awards: Tony Tammita, Sam Moore, Kate Viner, Janna Lutze, Andy Stewart, Roy
Menner, Sarah Melios-Traver, Kevin “Fitzy” Fitzgerald, Maddy Jessup, Andrew Henry, Dean Woods
and Paul Leonard. Without their continuous efforts this season would not have been possible.
THANK YQU!

The popularity of the Bronze Medallion and Surf Rescue Certificate continued this season, with
significant numbers gaining their awards. Candidates were both current members seeking to advance
in their surf skills and new members. The following summarises awards gained this season. Well

: done all!
2
: :
: ¢ 34 Bronze Medallions
1 e 12 Surf Rescue Certificates
e 1 Defibrillation Certificate
e 17 Basic Emergency Care
e 4 Silver Medallion IRB Driver
e 5IRB Crew
e 2 Training Officer Bronze Medallion
Special congratulations to Kate Viner and Roy Menner who both received their Training Officer
Bronze Medallion.
=
Z
S
L to R: Hayden Frances (BM), Cagsie Yankoff (BM) . Nicole Dillon, Tiarng Easley L to R: Thomas Melio-Traver (SRC), Ashleigh Williams (SRC), Kate Viner
(BM), Janya Newchurch (BM), Emily Leary (BM), Ryan Sharp, Matthew Lindsay (Trainer), Claire Harrington (BM), Sam Moore (Trainer), Catrin Williams
(BM), Shannon Hall (BM), Kyle Johnston (BM), Susie Lee (BM), Toni Lutze (BM). (SRC)
‘ 0 0 . 0
K As we strive for continuous improvement with training, the introduction of a trainer’s uniform (rashies
and singlets) this season has been pleasing. The uniform was introduced to easily identify trainers
from award candidates, to promote training activities and to ensure public are aware that rescue

scenarios are training and not actual incidents. It has also provided a professional appearance to
Henley’s current training programs.

L M L

To finish, once again I'd like to recognise those who have helped achieve a successful season. To our
award candidates, you have beem-a pleasure to train. To our fake patients and watercover, we are
extremely grateful for your time. To the management committee, thank you for your support. To the
training team, you are invaluable!

As we move forward | hope all members seek to advance their skills with the awards offered by the
Club and Surf House. See you all on the beach next season!

LEAH PANAKERA-THORPE
CHIEF INSTRUCTOR

HENLEY SURF LIFESAVING CLUB ®
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2008/09 Awards Gained

Silver Medallion IRB Driver

Bronze Medallion

Jake Fitzgerald

Darren Hocking

Samuel Leonard
Dean Woods

Training Officer Bronze Medallion

Kate Viner
Roy Menner

Junior Activities Age Manager Course

Mark Frances

Defibrillation Certificate

Geoff Brennecke

Senior First Aid

Daniel Sheehy
Andrew Henry
Kate Menner

Grantley White

Surf Coach Level One

Jamie Butterfield
Lisa Will

Simon Jennings
Robert Langford
Trevor Mulvihill
Gary Fazzalari

Surf Official Level One

Barrie Cole
Aaron Lewis
Lindy Lewis

Surf Official Level Two

Leah Barker

Trent Burnard

Tim Cavanagh
Brooke Connor
Kyle Johnston
Daniel Kulikowski
David Kulikowski
Emily Leary

Susan Lee
Matthew Lindsay
Toni Lutze
Stephen Martin
Geoff McAnulty
Daniel Murdock
Janaya Newchurch
Daniel Polec
Andrew Ragless
Lucas Reschke
Patrick Robinson
Harrison Schultz
Penny Sedgman-Daris
Ryan Sharp
Andrew Swift
Roland Thomas
Lynette Woods
Rebecca Woods
Cassandra Yankoff

James Doherty

Basic Emergency Care

IRB Crew Certificate

Emma Cassidy
Darren Hocking
Daniel Murdock
Lynette Woods
Rebecca Woods

Surf Rescue Certificate (CPR Endorsed)

Tom Bingham
Isabella Caldwell
Laura Cassidy
Ella Forest
Shannen Foureur
Jessica Johns
Jack Leonard
Thomas Melios-Traver
Zoe Tammita
Brittany Webster
Ashley Williams
Catrin Williams

David Ascoli
Corey Battersby
Brittany Cavey
Amber Davoren-Searcy
Josie Dillon

Liam Forest
Catherine Frances
Rebecca Frances
Jack Hannah
Georgia Kettle
Joshua Lindsay
Kristian Muller
Kristen Salvaterra
Lachlan Schultz
Katie Sweeney
Joshua Williams
Rhys Woods
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Competition Manager

I'm sure each of the area captains will cover everything, but here are some of my highlights or
‘memorable moments” for the season:

¢ Daniel Sheehy selected in the State Team again, finishing 1% in the Beach Flags, 6" in the
Beach Sprint and 4™ in the All Age Beach Relay at the Interstate Championships in
Scarborough just prior to Aussies.

¢ Zac Jessup & Ben Moore competing for the first time ever in the U19 Belt Race at State Titles
with novice reel & line people who had a crash course from Andrew Lanyon 5 minutes before
the race. They both made the final and had to do it all over again, finishing 6th and 7th
respectively;

¢ Daniel Sheehy with the golden double in the U19 Sprint & Flags, backing up from last year’s
double in the U17;

¢ Andrew Lanyon, not managing a Gold medal at States, comes home with a Gold and Silver
from Aussie Titles! Still, 3 Silvers and 3 Bronze at States is a great achievement;

¢ Fitzy’s U19 Boat Crew wining the State Navy Cup, travelling to Broulee NSW finishing 2nd in
the U19 and making the QF in the Open, | must add that Kevin “I'll be right” Fitzgerald had
been knocked out in the boat at Middleton and sent to hospital with concussion just the week
before!

+ Great effort by the boys with a Silver Medal in the U19 Board Relay, Zac Jessup, Ben Moore &
Michael Domarecki;

¢ Hocko’s U19 Boat Crew wining gold at their first State Championships, with last year’s winners
(Fitzy’s crew) coming a close second.

Thanks to Dean Woods for organising the bus
for most of the Senior Carnivals, helping all the
HET crew get to the carnivals, and the officials
once again, without them our club cannot
compete, but we can’t keep relying on the same
people year in year out, we need more people to
do the officials course and help out at carnivals.

Thanks to everyone who helped out with
officiating, water cover, IRB cover, patrol help
and other carnival related duties that the club o,
was required to perform.

Thanks also to the area captains for organising
training sessions for their respective areas, and
thanks also to those who ran training sessions G
on beha|f Of the area captains. Lindy Lewis, Kelly Mercer, Sarah Melios-Traver & Emma Cassidy

.

| was unable to attend Club Champs due to the change of date and commitments | had elsewhere,
but | hear it was once again poorly attended which is unfortunate, but we plan to make some changes
to encourage more participation in the future.

Tony and |, along with the area captains are coming up with strategies for the future, to ensure that
our club can provide the training,,equipment and coaching required for our members to be the best
they can be in the discipline of their choice, while ensuring Lifesaving and Patrols are still our club’s
no. 1 priority.

LINDY LEWIS
COMPETITION MANAGER
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Senior State Titles Results

GOLD MEDALS

U19 Men’s Beach Flags
U19 Men’s Beach Sprint
U19 Men’s Surf Boat

SILVER MEDALS
Open Women's Surf Boat

U19 Men’s Surf Boat

U19 Men's Board Relay
Open Women'’s Beach Relay

4TH PLACE

Open Women'’s Beach Flags
U19 Men’s Board Race

U19 Men’s Surf Race

Over 24 Surf Race

U19 Men’s Double Ski

U17 Women'’s Beach Relay

U19 Men's Beach Relay

U17 Women’s Champion Lifesaver

5TH PLACE

U17 Women’s 2km Run
U19 Men’s I[ronman

U19 Men’s Board Rescue
U17 Men's Beach Relay

Open Men's Beach Relay
6TH PLACE

U19 Surf Belt

U15 Men'’s Beach Flag

U19 Men’s Ironman
Open Women's Surf Boat

U17 Women’s Surf Teams

U17 Women'’s Board Relay

HENLEY SURF LIFESAVING CLUB
ANNUAL REPORT 2008/2009

Daniel Sheehy

Daniel Sheehy

David Kulikowski, Daniel Kulikowski, Daniel Polec, Lucas
Reschke & Darren Hocking (Sweep)

Cathy Beales, Lisa Will, Cecilia Owens, Leah Panakera-Thorpe
& Kevin Fitzgerald (Sweep)

Daniel Travers, Daniel Murdock, Jack Foody, Jake Fitzgerald &
Kevin Fitzgerald (Sweep)

Zac Jessup, Ben Moore & Michael Domarecki

Kelly Mercer, Emma Cassidy, Sarah Melios-Traver & Lindy
Lewis

Lindy Lewis

Zac Jessup

Ben Moore

Andrew Lanyon

Ben Moore & Zac Jessup

Emma Cassidy, Sarah Melios-Traver, Hannah Sitters &
Rebecca Woods

Daniel Sheehy, Ben Moore, Zac Jessup & Michael Domarecki
Hannah Sitters

Emma Cassidy

Zac Jessup

Ben Moore & Zac Jessup

Bader Abed, Jesse Heaver, Harrison Schultz & Nicholas
Travers

Tom Lanyon, Daniel Sheehy, Trent Burnard & Jesse Heaver

Zac Jessup

Harrison Schultz

Ben Moore

Jane MacFarlane, Jane Dewar, Lynne Tammita, Carly Lutze &
Jamie Butterfield (Sweep)

Rebecca Woods, Hannah Sitters, Emma Cassidy & Kate
Menner

Rebecca Woods, Hannah Sitters & Kate Menner
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Masters State Titles Results

GOLD MEDALS

45-49 Men’s Tube Race
35-39 Men'’s Beach Flags
30-34 Women's Board Race
30-34 Women'’s Beach Sprint
120+ Women's Surf Boat

160+ Women's Surf Boat

SILVER MEDALS

50-54 Men’s Tube Race
50-54 Men’s Board Race
30-34 Men’s Beach Sprint
35-39 Men's Double Ski
110+ Ski Relay

130+ Men’s Surf Team
140+ Men’s Beach Relay

BRONZE MEDALS

50-54 Men’s Ironman

30-34 Men’s Beach Flags
50-54 Men'’s Surf Race
35-39 Men'’s Single Ski
30-34 Women's Board Rescue
50-54 Men’s Board Rescue
35-39 Men’s Double Ski
110+ Board Relay

140+ Women’s Beach Relay
180+ Men’s Surf Boat

4™ PLACE

30-34 Women'’s lronman
35-39 Men'’s Single Ski
40-49 Women'’s Single Ski
Mixed Double Ski

110+ Women’s Taplin Relay
120+ Men’s Surf Boat

160+ Men'’s Surf Boat

5™ PLACE

50-54 Men’s Tube Race
35-39 Men'’s Beach Flags
40-44 Men’s Beach Flags
50-54 Men’s Surf Race
35-39 Men's Beach Sprint
50-54 Men’s Beach Sprint
40-44 Men’s Board Rescue
110+ Women’s Board Relay
110+ Men’s Taplin Relay
200+ Men'’s Surf Boat

6" PLACE

40-44 Men’s Tube Race
35-39 Men's Beach Flags
130+ Taplin Relay

Adam Harris

Trent Burnard

Kelly Mercer

Kelly Mercer

Jane MacFarlane, Carly Lutze, Lisa Will, Kelly Mercer & Darren
Hocking (Sweep)

Jane Dewar, Cathy Beales, Lee-Anne Folkers, Lynne Tammita &
Jamie Butterfield (Sweep)

Andrew Lanyon

Andrew Lanyon

David Barnes

Scott Robinson & Greg Fletcher

Scott Robinson, Greg Fletcher & Matteo Simone

Andrew Lanyon, Neville Fielder & Adam Harris

Greg Fletcher, Matteo Simone, Scott Robinson & Trent Burnard

Andrew Lanyon

David Barnes

Andrew Lanyon

Scott Robinson

Kelly Mercer & Melissa Ford

Andrew Lanyon & Neville Fielder

Matteo Simone & Andrew Lanyon

David Barnes, Steve Forest & Dean Woods

Kelly Mercer, Melissa Ford, Cathy Beales & Carly Lutze
John Foody, Gary Fazzalari, Scott Mather, Andrew Morrison &
Darren Hocking (Sweep)

Kelly Mercer

Greg Fletcher

Libby Maxwell

Kelly Mercer & Scott Robinson

Kelly Mercer, Libby Maxwell & Melissa Ford

Darren Hocking, Jamie Butterfield, Russell Watkin, Shane Johns
& Trevor Mulvihill (Sweep)

Barrie Cole, Rob Langford, Adam Harris, David Barnes & Jamie
Butterfield (Sweep)

Neville Fielder

Scott Robinson

Dean Woods

Neville Fielder

Trent Burnard

Joe Bayer

Dean Woods & Steve Forest

Libby Maxwell, Kelly Mercer & Melissa Ford

Adam Harris, Dean Woods & Greg Fletcher

Gary Treadrea, Neil “Chook” Barratt, Steve Horsman, Mark
Shuttleworth & Rob Langford (Sweep) :

Dean Woods
Greg Fletcher
Andrew Lanyon, Neville Fielder & Scott Robinson
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Australian Titles Report

A small contingent of Australian Title competitors travelled across to Scarborough Western Australia
in March. It was the last ‘Aussies’ in the west for a while, as it is going back to Queensland.

Andrew Lanyon, who was also the Team Manager, was the first to compete in the Australian Masters.
. He had a very successful day winning gold in the 50-55 Tube Race and silver in the 50-55 year iron
man in quite warm conditions. Unfortunately the rest of the team had not arrived yet to help Andrew
celebrate. Well done Andrew.

The rest of the team arrived and for the first time for many years the club had six people representing
South Australia in the interstate competition on the Wednesday. The surf was the biggest the locals
had seen at that beach for decades, as the waves were thumping in at times a 5 foot dumping shore
break. The conditions reminded me of the Boomer beach carnivals we used to have in the seventies.
There were Boaties, ski and board paddlers getting crunched on the dangerous shore break. A
meeting was held in the boat area considering cancelling the boat events for the day after four female
boat crews not only back shot but did a complete back flip injuring many rowers, but the decision was
to continue on. Our U19 crew, Dan Travers, Dan Murdock, Jake Fitzgerald, Jake Foody and Kevin
Fitzgerald (sweep), rowed bravely in the next race gaining third position for the State. Daniel Sheehy
on the pristine white sand gained first in his beach flag final for the State.

The Australian Titles then started up with an inconsistent swell. One minute it was flat and the next
you were getting thumped by a big shore break. The U19 boat crew had a good carnival getting fourth
in the quarter finals. Unfortunately we were claimed by a large wave that decided it would end our
season.

Daniel Sheehy competed in the sprints and the beach flags. What a fantastic effort as he made it into
the final in the flags. Bec Woods competed in her first Australian Titles gaining some invaluable _
experience. She competed in swimming, sprints and boards, and has found out how the clubs in the
east do it. Well done Bec.

| would like to thank Andrew Lanyon for the great job he did as Team Manager. He picked up the
trailer, organised for the boat to get scrutineered with Trevor Mulvihill and Jim Doherty. He also
organised us all during the trip and picked up and dropped us off at the airport.

Well done to Trevor Mulvihill and Jim Doherty who represented the club as officials.

KEVIN FITZZGERALD
TEAM CAPTAIN

RESULTS
Andrew Lanyon 1% 50-54 Tube Race
2@ 50-54 Ironman Race
7 50-54 Surf Race
Final 50-54 Board Race
Rebecca Woods U17 Women's Surf Race, Board Race & Flags
Daniel Sheehy "7 5" U19 Men’s Beach Flags
Sk U19 Men'’s Beach Sprint
U19 Boat Crew QF U19 Surf Boat Race

Jake Fitzgerald, Jack Foody, Daniel Murdock, Daniel
Travers & Kevin Fitzgerald (Sweep)

HENLEY SURF LIFESAVING CLUB :
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Henley Juniors

Another season has come and gone, it only seems like yesterday when our Junior Committee and
Age Group leaders got together and developed our plan for the 08/09 season.

Some of our many goals/ targets were to increase our Junior membership to 120 and encourage
more children to participate in carnivals.

By the end of the season we had reached 152 Junior members, the highest ever recorded Junior
membership at Henley, and we look forward to more children participating in carnivals next season.

We were fortunate enough to have approximately 100 children on the beach each weekend and it
was a pleasure to see the children’s knowledge, confidence and fitness improve while all having fun
at the same time.

One of the highlights again this year was the Henley SLSC Big Row, now in its third year where
senior members of the club row a surf boat from Stansbury to Henley Beach and in doing so raised
$52,000 for our new club rooms, a fantastic effort.

While we were in Stansbury we conducted a Junior coaching day for the 50 children from the
Stansbury area school who experienced the fun and challenges of Surf Life Saving. While the tide
was against us we still managed to complete a great session with the local children which was greatly
appreciated by the school teachers and parents.

Special thanks to the 35 senior members and Madeline Cole from the club who made the bus trip
across and assisted with the Junior training session.

Throughout the season we were able to have approximately 50 children regularly competing at
carnivals and the State Titles at Seacliff Beach.

The Henley Surf Life Saving club finished 13th overall at the Junior State Titles, this is a fantastic
effort and everyone should be proud of what they achieved. Special mention to 1zzy Williams who
won our only medal this year, a Bronze in the Under 10 Girls Beach Flags. A mighty fine effort and
I’'m not sure who was more nervous on the day, Izzy or mum, dad and Butsy.

It was very evident from our results in swimming events this season where every age group made the
finals, this is obviously the result of the weekly swimming sessions at Immanuel College, well done
guys keep up the good work.

Congratulations to our Westpac Junior Life Savers of the Year award recipients, Laura Cassidy and
Josh Miller. Both of these juniors epitomise what Surf life Saving is all about and we look forward to
their leadership and enthusiasm in the years ahead around the

HENLEY SURF LIFESAVING CLUB
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Winter training has already commenced and the enthusiasm amongst the Juniors is tremendous with
additional training sessions for boards, sprints and flags | am sure the children will benefit from the
knowledge that is being passed on by our senior members.

| would also like to thank all the many people who help and assist with the running of the Junior
section this year, in particular;

Junior Committee
Mark Frances, Shelly Watkin, Roy Menner, Barry Cole.

Age Group Leaders
Tim Cavanagh, Shelly Watkin, Sandra Daly, Mitzy Dorward, Jamie Butterfield, Quentin Dorward, Bec
Woods, Ken Heaver, Pat Robinson, Mark Frances, David Shultz, Ollie Miller

Carnival Officials
Barry Cole, John Coorey, Frank Ballard and Robyn Heaver

All the guys and girls, young and old who help each weekend in providing water cover and IRB cover,
a fantastic effort without them we would not be able to have our children in the water weekly and
compete at carnivals.

The Cole family, Barry, Irene and Madeline who each week ran our BBQ and assisted with other fund
raising events raising very valuable funds to assist with the running of our juniors and the club.

And finally the volunteer bar staff, the Mums and Dads who assisted at training sessions and
carnivals during the season without any hesitation your efforts are greatly appreciated.

PHIL HOGAN
JUNIOR CHAIRPERSON

Junior Awards

ANDREW LANYON OVERALL JUNIOR CLUB CHAMPIONS

Female lzzy Williams

Male (Joint winners) Ethan Miller, Daniel Hogan

CLUB CHAMPIONS

AGE GROUP FEMALE MALE

U9 Lauren Daly Cooper Forest

u10 lzzy Williams Daniel Hogan

U11 Emily Simmons Ethan Miller

U12 Dana Caruso Joseph Fazzalari

U13 Amber Davoren- Searcy Josh Lindsay

u1i4 Laura Cassidy Josh Miller
AGE BEST MOST COACHES

GROUP COMPETITOR IMPROVED AWARD

U9 Kelsey Cavey Ruby Bone Emma Dorward
u10 Jake Butterfield Ruby Antoniadis Grace Ramsey
U1 Damon Cavey Harry Forest India Chambers
ui12 Emma Robinson Jake Cassidy Olivia Parker
U13 Liam Forest Josie Dillon Brittany Cavey
U14 Matthew Coorey Isabella Caldwell Catrin Williams

HENLEY SURF LIFESAVING CLUB v
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Henley Extreme Team (HET)

This is the fourth year in the Henley Extreme Team'’s (H.E.T) history. We held our annual events in
the camp at Chiton Rocks in November and our dinner this year at Red Rock Noodle bar in May. We
had 25 attend the camp and 20 HET crew come to the dinner. Considering we have had a few get too
old for the group we have had great numbers with another 15 members to follow through in the
coming season.

The camp at Chiton was a success with all getting wiped out on the Chiton shore break. Spot light on
the Saturday night turned into hide and seek in the sand dunes. A good camp even though the surf
wasn'’t pumping, good times were had by all.

Our dinner in May was great, with the scarcest movie ever at the club after! My ears are still ringing
after 15 girls screaming every 10 minutes.

| would like to acknowledge this group of young adults as a responsible and a mature group and
highlight to all club members that this group is what makes the club such a happy, energetic & fun
place to be. | ask all members to take the time to get to know this crew if you have not already. This
group will be the ones in 5-10 years making the decisions of the clubs future as now do some of the
inaugural retired HET crew.

Special thanks to the oldies who helped the camp happen this year: Aaron Lewis, Lindy Lewis, Dean
Woods & Roy Menner. Dean & Roy also organised buses for carnivals and a surf day at Middleton
thanks for your huge efforts...

ANDREW HALL
YOUTH CO-ORDINATOR

HET Pyramid !
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Beach Area

The 2008/09 lifesaving season was a good season on the beach. The same old faces were still
around, and a few new ones appeared (Laura Cassidy and Harrison Shultz to name a couple).

Throughout the season, there was decent representation by Henley in the beach area at carnivals.
Some competitors needed more encouragement than others, but in the end most events had Henley
representation.

Medals were again won on the beach at Open State Titles. Daniel Sheehy cleaned up in the Under 19
sprints and flags. Emma Cassidy missed out on progressing through the sprint rounds because of
mistaken identity. Lindy Lewis came in at fourth place in the Open flags, but she did a great job to get
there as she was competing against girls half her age. The open female relay team grabbed the silver
medal- the same team as last year (Emma Cassidy, Lindy Lewis , Kelly Mercer and Sarah Melios-
Traver) and the same position behind Brighton. Hopefully the result will be reversed next season.
Many brave souls participated in the 2km run, and all did very well.

Masters State Titles were interesting to say the least. Kelly Mercer won the 30-34 beach sprint, but
missed out on participating in the flags as a result of being on a board at the time that flags were
run.Paul Digger Martin and Nev Fielder lodged a protest, and Nev was subsequently told to go away
as he was ‘intimidating’ the officials. The ladies, Kelly Mercer, Carly Lutze, Kathy Beales and Mel
Ford, got the bronze in the beach relay. The old blokes, Greg Fletcher, Matteo Simone, Scott
Robinson and Trent Bernard scored silver in the 140+ men’s beach relay. Trent Burnard, in his first
year of surf, scored the gold in the 35-39 flags, knocking out Greg Fletcher on the way to the win.
Dave Barnes did well to grab silver and a bronze in the sprints and flags and Joe Bayer thought he
would act like an ostrich. Whilst running along in a beach relay, he tripped over a grain of sand and
ploughed head first into the beach. It was very entertaining for all who were spectating. | think he was
cleaning sand out of his ears and nose for a week after. In addition to all that excitement, batons were
dropped and some interesting running styles were observed. I'm certain there was a pulled hammy or
two also! :

| would like to encourage all competitors to keep coming to the carnivals and participating in the
beach events next season. It's great to have lots of Henley caps milling around when the beach relays
are on. It's also fantastic to see the flag line-up full of Henley caps. Finally, I'd also like to encourage
participation in beach training throughout winter and then through the 2009/2010 season. Training
isn’t just for the ‘Usain Bolts’ amongst us. Beach training will improve your starts in boards and swim
events and is also great for fitness in general.

KELLY MERCER
BEACH CAPTAIN

TRENT BURNARD

LINDY LEWIS

HENLEY SURF LIFESAVING CLUB ¢
ANNUAL REPORT 2008/2009 Page 21




Ski Area

Improving upon last year’s efforts, the Henley ski team held consistent training sessions throughout
the season and was represented at all senior carnivals. At the Senior State Titles we witnessed some
strong performances by Ben Moore and Zac Jessup in their U19 single ski races and also a close 4th
place in their double ski race.

Many of our Masters competitors came out of the woodwork for the Masters State Titles and
produced fantastic results. Libby Maxwell finished 3rd in the women'’s ski race and Scott Robinson,
Greg Fletcher and Matteo Simone finished 3rd, 4th and 7th respectively in the 35-39 men'’s ski race.
The prominent results continued in the Master's team events where Scott Robinson and Greg
Fletcher gained 2nd for the silver medal and Matteo Simone and Andrew Lanyon finished close
behind in 3rd for the bronze. Another silver medal was received by Matteo Simone, Greg Fletcher and
Scott Robinson with a 2nd in the 110yr ski relay. The mixed double ski race saw Kelly Mercer and
Scott Robinson home in 4th place with Libby Maxwell and Greg Fletcher in 8th position

The Henley ski team is looking to expand for the upcoming season with keen interest from many
potential new paddlers and is hoping for a big performance boost next season with more training
scheduled and continuing enthusiasm.

TOM LANYON
SKI CAPTAIN
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Board Area

This season has been a productive year, not only has Henley increased its members in the board
paddling area but because of the growing interest we have decided to invest in 3 new force fields, and
have received another dolphin. Many of these purchases have been made possible by generous
grants from a variety of organizations.

This years senior and masters state titles were quite an achievement. We had a number of
competitors in races of all age categories and two medals where attained by Kelly Mercer, Gold, 30-
34yrs, Female & Bronze medal for the 110yrs board relay, Steve Forest, Dean Woods and Dave
Barnes.

Strong performances at State Titles level were achieved by Zac Jessup, Ben Moore and Michael
Domarecki, winning a Silver medal in U19 Board Relay. Well done also to Zac, who was very unlucky
to finish a fighting 4th in individual U19 board race.

With the new clubrooms on the horizon, it is important that we see how we can best maximise our
board storage capacity.

Much appreciation goes to the nippers for their well cared for boards this season, especially with
many stormy Saturdays.

| would also like to thank Force Field for donating a rescue board to help the clubs ongoing patrols.

Finally, | would like to express my appreciation to Andrew Lanyon for training and supporting the
younger members with developing their paddling skills.

DEAN WOODS
BOARD CAPTAIN




IRB Area

This past season saw the club’s Inflatable Rescue Boat (IRB) crews have a very demanding year.

With the large number of shark sightings in the Henley and Grange areas during November,
December and January, crews were called regularly outside normal patrol duties. They responded
quickly and were able to ensure the public safety. Extra patrols were also scheduled during the long
heat wave putting a strain on club resources. With the club now able to provide three fully equipped
IRB, we were able to provide a high level of water cover for beach users in the Henley to Grange
area. This was adamant on a Saturday during nipper training. It had been reported a member of the
public was seen going under near the Torrens Outlet. Within minutes we were able to provide two
IRBs to assist JRBs, Westpac One and West Beach SLSC in the search, leaving an IRB to provide
water cover for junior activities. Fortunately the swimmer was found safe and well.

Unfortunately with the lack of space in the club rooms at times we can only have one fully equipped
IRB on standby on the trailer with the All Terrain Vehicle (ATV) for an instant response. Other boats
maybe required to be assembled creating a delay in providing extra assistance. Hopefully with the
prospective new clubroom we will have enough space to improve our response time for responding
with multiple IRBs.

| would like to thank Telstra and Yamaha in proving financial assistance. Also | would like thank
Outboard Motors Service for servicing our motors promptly.

Without the assistance of dedicated members it would have been difficult to maintain an efficient
service. | would like to thank all drivers and crew for their professional approach and in particular Paul
Leonard, Sam Leonard, Tony Tammita, Aaron Lewis, Darren Hocking and Reg Lindsay. | would to
make special mention of Mark Searcy and Russell Watkins for providing water cover every Saturday
for nippers.

Congratulations to all the recipients on the awards page who were competent in being awarded the
Silver Medallion as a IRB driver and crew person.

IRB OFFICER / ATV OFFICER
PAUL MARTIN

Russell Watkins & Mark Searcy Tracey Shrowder & Greg Fletcher at a Junior Carnival
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Surf Boat Area

In 2007/2008 the first paragraph of the boat report read “The season will be remembered as the
season Henley returned to the Boat Arena and rekindled the clubs reputation as a determined group
of lifesavers who are respected for their quest to be successful and competitive at all levels”. This
explains the creed of the Boat Area and in 2008/2009 we have stepped up another rung of the
“Henley Ladder”.

The club took a touring party of three crews to Pt Augusta for the City of Pt Augusta Outback Carnival
on the 8/9™ of November. It was a great experience for new crews to row together in a short course
carnival and get some pre-season fitness and have a weekend away with fellow lifesavers. The two
Henley surf boats provided water coverage for the Australia Day swimmers from Grange to Henley
jetty to support swimmers during a time of increased shark sightings along the coastal waters.

U19s Henley Colts _
(Jake Fitzgerald, Jack Foody, Daniel Travers, Daniel Murdoch, Kevin Fitzgerald - Sweep)

Kevin “Fitzy"Fitzgerald’s U19 crew the “2008 Gold Medalists “had two new rowers join the crew in
2009. Fitzy had the crew training very hard early in the season, with the intention of representing
South Australia in the Surf Rowers League “Navy Cup”. The U19’s won the Navy Cup Series in South
Australia and travelled to Broulee NSW on the 6" to 8" of February to compete. The crew finished
2nd in the Navy Cup final, rowing against the strongest crews in Australia. They made the quarter
finals in the Australian open at Broulee. Fitzy is a tough competitor, he was knocked out cold rowing
in the bow the week before at Middleton in 4ft surf and spent the night in hospital with concussion and
still managed to tow the boat to Broulee in NSW with wife Sue to compete at the carnival the following
weekend. Great effort Fitzy!

The crew had trained extensively in surf at Middleton during the season in preparation for the
carnivals at Broulee and Australian Titles at Scarborough Beach WA. The crew finished 3™ in the
Interstate championship and made the quarter finals before an outstanding Back Shute on a cracking
barrel wave. Kevin is to be congratulated for his outstanding dedication when sweeping and coaching
our crews. Congratulations to the crew in representing the state at The Navy Cup Series and the
Australian Titles at Scarborough WA.

The Henley boaties love their surf. There were not any carnivals programmed for far South Coast, so
Henley decided to put their hand up and run a carnival at Middleton. It was a good surf, officials and
competitors were very complimentary to Henley’s organization of the carnival. The running of such an
event if organized well is great for club camaraderie.

The West Beach Community Bank Big Row was again a highlight for the club. Well done to all
involved. It is a fantastic challenge for the crews to row in such an event and assists the fundraising
for a ‘New Club House'.
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RESULTS FROM THE MASTERS STATE TITLES

The Masters were held at Pt Elliot Beach. The conditions were good with a small shore break. High
winds were forecast later in the day, the change came in making it challenging for the crews.

Women’s 120’s - Gold Medal

Lisa Will

Jane MacFarlane

Carly Lutze

Kelly Mercer

Darren Hocking (sweep)

Women’s 160’s - Gold Medal

Cathy Beales

Jane Dewar

Leanne Folkers

Lynne Tammita

Jamie Butterfield (sweep)

Men’s 180’s

Barrie Cole

Rob Langford

Adam Harris

David Barnes

Jamie Butterfield (sweep)

Men’s 160’s - Bronze Medal

John Foody

Gary Fazzalari

Scott Mather

Andrew Morrison.
Darren Hocking (sweep)

Men’s 140’s

Darren Hocking

Jamie Butterfield
Russell Watkins

Shane Johns

Trevor Mulvihill (sweep)

Men’s 200’s

Gary Tredrea

Neil Barrett (Chook)
Steve Horsman

Mark Shuttleworth
Rob Langford (sweep)

Garry Fazzalari trained a master's crew of 4 new members that show great promise in master's
completion and foremost are very dedicated patrolling members on the beach. Congratulations!
Gary Fazzalari (sweep)

Gary Tredrea

Steve Horsman

Neil “Chook” Barrat

Simon Holmes
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STATE TITLES RESULTS

Henley’s rebuilding program in the boat area has been a great team effort. This crew of new members
was recruited by Russell Watkins “Rusty”. Russell, Trevor Mulvihill and Rob Langford “Yobbo” all
helped train the crew during the season and generally kept the crew interested in rowing. The Big
Row committee decided to invite the crew on the Big Row to reward their enthusiasm. Darren Hocking
“Hocko” intensively coached the crew leading up to State Titles. They competed well at South Port
their first ever camival and won GOLD at the State Titles, just finishing in front of the Henley State
U19 crew — virtually on the same wave. This was truly a great final to watch unfold! To have two
Henley crews (with two super competitive sweeps and mates) take Gold and Silver in the U19's State
Championships was a very proud moment for Henley. Congratulations to both crews.

U19 GOLD MEDALISTS “HENLEY KILLAS U19 SILVER MEDALLISTS “HENLEY COLTS”

Daniel Polec, Jake Fitzgerald
Lucas Rescke Jack Foody
Daniel Kulikowski Daniel Travers
David Kulikowski Daniel Murdock
Darren Hocking (sweep) Kevin Fitzgerald - Sweep
Open Women'’s Silver Medallists =
Lisa Will
Leah Panakera Thorpe
Cec Owens

Cathy Beales
Kevin Fitzgerald (Sweep)

The Henley Open Women'’s Blue Crew have been very dedicated to their training programs and were
rewarded with a Silver medal at the state titles. They were not looking great at the turning cans, but
with superior fitness, strength and skill used the conditions to perfection. The silver medal was well
deserved for all the work the crews have put in over the past two seasons.

Open Women'’s (white)
Jamie Butterfield (sweep), Jane Macfarlane, Jane Dewar, Lynne Tammita, Carly Lutze. The Henley
Open Women’s white crew were a little “underdone” in preparation, but rowed all day to a race plan
that made the most of their experience. The “Boilers” rowed above expectations and made the open
women’s final.

i L e S

ne MacFarlane, Carly Lutze, Jane Dewar, Lynne 'I:émmita
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New Rowers

Brett Dyki

David Barnes

Nathan Davidson

Jamie Butterfield (sweep)

It was great to see a crew of new members compete in the open men’s at several carnivals and
performed well, unfortunately due to several “Soft Tissue injuries” the crew were unable to compete
all season. The club plans to build on this foundation in 2010. For Henley to return as a Power House
in surf boats we must aim at building a “Medal Winning” Open Men’s Crew.

Reserves Crew

The reserves crew trained consistently during the season being swept by Darren Hocking. It was
great to see John Foody and Garry Fazzalari back in the boats this season. Their humour in the Boat
Tent at carnivals is great support to the boat area when “Hocko” or “Mulchy” are having a grumpy day
on the beach. These crews of old sea dogs are very experienced in waves and excelled when the surf
was up.

Darren Hocking (sweep), John Foody, Russell Watkin, Garry Fazzalari, Scott Mather, Andrew
Morrison

On behalf of the boat area, | would like to sincerely thank Kevin Fitzgerald, Darren Hocking, and
Russell Watkin for their time and effort maintaining the boats and trailers. Katheryn Curnow (ASRL),
Jane Dewar (Big Row), Trevor Mulvihill (Club Official), Lisa Will and Lynne Tammita for their club
work. Thank you to the Committee for their continued support of Surf Boats.

It is an exciting time to be a member at Henley Surf Club we have a great mixture of youth and
experienced members in our club. The most pleasing thing as Boat Captain during 2008/09 is to
witness members enjoying surf boat rowing, enjoying success and each others company.

JAMIE BUTTERFIELD
BOAT CAPTAIN

L-R Jake Fitzgerald, Jack Foody, Daniel Travers, Daniel Murdock, Kevin Fitzgera
Australian Titles Scarborough Quarter Final just before a back shoot.

(sWeep)

SLEr
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Water Area

Every Tuesday and Thursday evening we have an enthusiastic bunch of 30 to 40 members take over
Immanuel College pool for an hour long workout. Swimming is one of the most basic lifesaving skills
and the swimming skill and general fitness of all taking part are improving month by month. Many
thanks to our coaches Nick Lewis and Ben and Amy Moore and organiser Roy Menner.

The weekly Saturday swims at the club were well supported again this season. The results are
included in the table below. Well done to Tom Lanyon and Hannah Sitters as the highest aggregate
points scorers for the male and female sections, and to David Cassidy who was the leading point
scorer of the many masters (over 30 years) swimmers.

Water area competition includes the swimming events of surf race, tube race, belt race and surf
teams plus the multidiscipline events of board rescue, ironman, Taplin relay and Cameron relay. We
had an enthusiastic core group of competitors at training and carnivals including Zac Jessup (U19),
Ben Moore (U19), Michael Domerecki(U19), Hannah Sitters(U17), Rebecca Woods(U17), Sam Moore
(U15) and Dean Woods(M).

It was great to see Henley represented in many events at state titles, with the main contributors listed
below:

Ironman: U19 Ben and Zac, U15 Sam

Board Rescue: U19 Ben/Zac, U17 Hannah/Rebecca

Surf Races: Ben, Zac, Michael, Hannah, Bec, Sam

U19 Belt Race: Ben, Zac

Tube Races: Hannah, Bec, Sam

Taplin relay: U19 Ben, Zac, Michael.

Henley also had a good turn out for Masters state titles at Port Elliot.

In the team events:

In the men’s 130+ years surf teams Adam Harris, Neville Fielder and Andrew Lanyon brought home a
silver medal.

In the Board Rescue events, Kelly Mercer and Melissa Ford in the 30-34 women’s event and Neville
and Andrew in the 50-54 years men’s each claimed bronze medals and Dean Woods and Steve
Forrest finished 5" in the 40-44years.

The women’s110+ years Taplin relay team saw a great effort from Libby Maxwell (ski), Melissa
Ford(board) and Kelly Mercer(swim) finishing 4th. In the men’s 110+ Taplin relay Greg Fletcher (ski),
Dean Woods (board) and Adam Harris (swim) were 5th and in the 130+ Taplin relay Scott Robinson
(ski), Andrew Lanyon (board) and Neville Fielder (swim) finished 6.

In the individual events:

Tube Races: Adam Harris took the gold in the 45-49 years showing the benefits of regular training at
Immanuel pool. Andrew Lanyon and Neville Fielder finished second and fourth in the 50-54 years and
Dean Woods was 6" in the 40-44 years.

Surf races: Neville Fielder and-Andrew Lanyon were fifth and third respectively in the 50-54 years.

Iron man: Kelly Mercer was 4" in 30-34 years iron woman and Andrew Lanyon was 3rd in the 50-
54years iron man.

Well done and thank you to all who took part in water area activities this season.

ANDREW LANYON
WATER CAPTAIN
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Club Swim Points Score
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Surname Name Total Num
Poin Poin Poin Poin Poin Poin Poin Poin Poin Poin Poin Final of
Handica 25- 1- 8- 15- 29- 6- 20- 10- 17- 24- - PLA Swi
Burnard Trent 00:00 1 1 1 1
Brennecke Geoff 03:16 1] 0 il 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1
Buttsy Jamie 01:51 0 0 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1
Cassidy David 03:50 1 ] 12 21 24 30 34 ar 47 48 58 2 i
Cassidy Emma 03:20 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1
Cole Barry 03:16 0 0 1 1 il 1 1 1 1 1 1
Coorey Matthew 04:05 0 1 1 4 4 4 k! 13 13 13 13 1!
Daly Rick 03:42 0 1 ] 9 g9 9 9 9 g 9 9 2
Davis Gary 03:48 1 1 1 1 1
Dedai Sean 04:18 0 0 1 1 1 1 6 6 12 12 3
Domerecki Michael 05:08 0 1 11 11 11 11 21 21 21 21 21 7 3
Dorwood Jake 02:20 1 1 1 1 1 1
Dorwood Quentin 04:05 1 g 9 19 27 35 36 36 36 368 36 3 6
Ettridge Sue 02:15 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1
Fielder Naville 04:32 0 1 1 9 18 18 13 18 18 18 18 11 3
Fielder Sam 04:08 Q 0 0 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1
Fletchear Greg 04:44 0 0 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1
Forrest Bec 01:45 0 0 0 (1] 1 1 1 1 1 1
Forrast Steve 04:00 0 0 1 1 1 4 4 4 4 4 2
Francis Hayden 04:12 1 11 5 11 11 11 11 25 11 11 11 2
Hanaford Steve 03:46 0 "] 0 1 1 2 2 5 5 14 12E 4
Harsman Stave 02:41 1 1 9 11 3
Jessup Zac 05:12 1 1 1 8 8 10.5 10.5 10.5 10.5 11.5 18.5 10 5
Joynes Michelle 03:31 1 1 1
Lanyon Andrew 05:05 ") 1 2 2 3 3 3 3 4 4 10 3]
Lanyon Tom 04:37 1 1 10 14 24 34 39 49 56 60 g5 1 10
Leonard Paul 03:23 0 0 0 Q 1 1 1 & 1] 5 2
Lindsay Mait 04:36 0 1 1 T i 14 14 14 14 14 14 12E 3
Menner Kate 03:09 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 il 1 1 1 1
Menner Roy 03:44 il T T 12 13 13 13 20 20 23 23 B6E ]
Mercer Kelly 03:43 1 10 11 11 3
Miller Ethan 03:21 0 0 0 1 t] g 10 10 3
Miller Josh 04:23 0 1 1 3 10 12.5 14.5 18.5 18.5 19.5 19.5 g 7
Maoars Ben 05:10 1 1 1 i 1 4] 3] 6 6 7 10 4
Maoaore Sam 03:38 0 1 1 1 1 . 1 1 1 1 1 1
Peressin Lawrence 03:31 0 0 0 1 1 1 il 1 1 1 1
Robinson Scott 04:11 0 0 0 1 1 1 10 10 20 20 8 3
Sheshy Daniel 04:25 0 0 0 0 el T i i 7 15| 3
Simons Matteo 03:20 0 0 0 1 2 2 2 2 5t 11 3
Shrouder Tracy 02:55 1 1 1 1 1 5 5 5 5 ) 5 2
Sitters Hannah 04:03 1 10 10 11 A 26 26 26 26 28 26 5 5
Travers Daniel 04:38 0 0 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1
Travers Mark 03:21 0 0 1 2 2 2 3 9 14 14 14 12E 5
Walker Sandy 02:41 0 0 0 0 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1
White Grantley 03:27 0 0 0 0 1 1 1 1 3] 3 3 2
Whittaker Andrew 03:24 [1] 1 1 1 5 & 14 14 14 19 27 4 6
Whittaker Isabella 02:58 1] 0 0 0 1] 1 1 1 1 i 1 3
Woods Dean 03:42 1 6 6§ 6 6 5} 13 13 13 3 13 3
Woods Lyn 01:32 0 0 0 1 1 1 2 2 2
Woods Rebecca 03:42 1 8 8 8 8 8 8 8 16 23 23 BE 4
L e
WENLE T

Fage 30




Sponsorship Report

As the Sponsorship Manager, | am very proud of what we have achieved this year — with the Big Row
result — our best ever so far, and some other major contributions provided by generous companies,
organizations and individuals.

Our sponsorship framework is again very focused on The Big Row (see following pages), however |
also must acknowledge the following sponsors who have provided Henley SLSC with financial

support, or “in kind” donations.
’ER

BUNKER FREIGHT LINES
FREIGHT,

LIMES

Bunker Freight Lines provided sponsorship for the Australian Titles touring team. Many thanks to
Darren “Hocko” Hocking for arranging this.  This sponsorship considerably decreased the financial
burden on our competitors attending the Aussies and we are extremely grateful for their support.

We have recently been awarded sponsorship to purchase a new IRB hull from
the Lions Club of Brighton. PLEASE NOTE - This does not fit into this
financial period of 08/09 (so will not be reflected in this year's financial report).

However due to the size of this sponsorship, | wanted to thank the Lions Club
of Brighton for their generous support. IRB’s are an essential part of our core
focus — patrolling — and we thank them for supporting this essential part of our
lifesaving.

JANE DEWAR
SPONSORSHIP MANAGER

Supporters

We were lucky to receive support from the following companies and organisations

ASIAN WOMEN’S CONSULTATIVE COUNCIL S.A.

This organisation heard about our quest to rebuild our club rooms, and duly organized a fundraising
dinner for our club — which raised $3000 for the club. Henley SLSC club members attended this
dinner, but so did many of the AWCC members to help in this fundraising effort. The AWCC also
provided items to raffle — and the proceeds were given to HSLC.  Thank you to everyone involved
in organising this fundraising dinner.

We also have received contributions from the following:

City of Charles Sturt

Henley Opportunity Shop
LotteriesSA

Rotary Club of Henley B&zch
Selleys

Telstra

Yamaha Motors

* ¢ 6 6 0 0 @
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The West Beach Community Bank Henley SLSC Big Row

The 2009 West Beach Community Bank Henley SLSC Big Row was the most successful so far,
raising over $52,000 in cash and “in kind” support for Henley Surf Life Saving Club. A superb result
considering the global economic meltdown where many businesses are tightening their belts.

The combined effort needed to put together such an event is huge, so | thank everyone who
contributed to the Big Row’s success. From those who organized it, donated their time, chased
sponsors, patrolled on the beach, helped behind the bar. All these aspects are important to pull it all
together so thank you. There are too many names to mention everybody — which is a good indication
of how our club pulls together to get this event running each and every year.

However - special thanks must go to the support crews who make this event safe, and to the
generosity of John Butterfield, Kevin Renfrey and Robert Gerard for donating the services of their
boats for the day. This year’s crossing went without a hitch, thanks to the expertise of our safety guru
Adam Harris who plans, tracks and monitors the safety aspects, and the health of the rowers
throughout the row, and John Hatwell and Gavin Stagg who man the “Ophelia Chaser” and ensure
the rowers are moved safely between the mother ship and the surf boat. Thanks also to the Lime
Patrol for doing a fantastic job in challenging circumstances on one of the busiest days of the year.

Our relationship with the local Stansbury community continues to strengthen, with our members
conducting a surf safety school with the primary school children. The kids love this day every year,
and learn invaluable surf safety skills they otherwise would miss out on - with thanks to Barrie Cole
and Phil Hogan for organizing the junior’'s session.

We have had the valuable ongoing support from the West Beach and Districts Community Bank
Branch — Bendigo Bank West Beach. This branch supports its local community and the best way to
return the support is by opening a bank account at their branch on Burbridge Road, West Beach.
Thanks to Andrew Farren for your continued commitment to support our event and our club.

This year, those chosen to be in the finishing crew were Kevin Fitzgerald, Barrie Cole, Neville Fielder,
Phil Hogan — as a recognition for their hard work and contribution to the club, and Daniel Polec - as
the youngest member doing the crossing - in keeping with Big Row tradition.

| won't be coordinating this event next year, | am taking a “leave of absence” as | am having my
second baby, but | would like to thank everyone who has contributed in any way towards “The Big
Row" over the last 3 years and am confident this event will continue to prosper and provide essential
financial support to the club as the years go on.

Please consider how you can contribute to next year's event 20" February 2010 — whether it be a
financial contribution, donating your time, or approaching a sponsor - it all helps!

JANE DEWAR
SPONSORSHIP MANAGER

L-R Jamie Butterfield (sweep), Lisa Will, Cec Owens, Leah Panakera Thorpe and Cathy Beales
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Some pics from the day

“Flying the Henley Flag

L-R Rod MacFarlane, Leigh Causby,
Harris

Rowers / Sweeps
Andrew Morrison
Cathy Beales
Cec Owens
Chook Barratt
Dan Murdock
Dan Travers
Daniel Kulikowska
Daniel Polec

Darren Hocking
David Kulikowska
Gary Fazzalari

Gary Tredrea

Jack Foody

Jake Fitzgerald
Jamie Butterfield
Jane Dewar

Jimmy Miller
Katheryn Curnow
Kevin Fitzgerald
Leah Panakera - Thorpe
Lisa Will

Lucas Reschke
Lynne Tammita
Neville Fielder

Rod McFarlane
Russell Watkins
Scott Mather

Simon Holmes

Steve Horsman
Trevor Mulvihill

Support Crew
Adam Harris
Alan Nelson
Barrie Cole
Bernie Godfrey
Gavin Stagg
Jim Doherty
John Butterfield
John Hatwell
Kevin Renfrey
Leigh Causby
Madeline Cole
Peter Murphy
Phil Hogan

Event Crew

Bec Woods

Carly Lutze

Chris Sheehy
Dean Woods
Jane MacFarlane
Lyn Woods

Sam Moore

Sue Fitzgerald
Tony Tammita

Big Row Band
Daniel Sheehy
Libby Maxwell
Nick Travers
Zoe Tammita
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West Beach Community Bank Henley SLSC Big Row 2009
PRINCIPAL SPONSOR
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Bayer Family
Dermody Petroleum
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DP World
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MARRIOT MEAT
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Henley Female Masters Boat Crew
Henley Male Masters Boat Crew
"The Zoo Crew"

“Henley Football Club
Horsman Plumbing Pty Ltd
Jim Fitzpatrick
Jordan Plumbing
The Lockleys Hotel
Mclntyre Roberston Scarborough Pty Ltd
Minter Ellison
Munns Lawns

OLIVERI SINKS
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COMMITTEE
STRATFORD SERVICES

Owens Family
Paul Caica
Member for Colton
Pelican Point Power
Peter Brass
PGFS Pty Ltd
RGV Electrical
Rhybec Transport D&L Woods
Stansbury Bowling Club
Tiles on Bradman Drive
West Lakes Dental

Your Floor
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Blue and White Supporters 2009

This year we introduced the Blue and White categories. This was an attempt to try to involve our
members more in our fundraising, as some of the Big Row Sponsorship categories are well out of
reach for individuals, and this is a way in which individuals are able to contribute.

Many of the supporters listed below are not club members, but members of the public, family and
friends who see what a great service we provide to the community and assist by financially supporting
our club. s
If you are able to contribute, please consider becoming a Blue or White Supporter for The Big Row
2010!

Thanks to all those listed below.

BLUE SUPPORTERS ($100 OR MORE)
Anne & Andy Dewar
CPI & Edwards Dunlop Paper
Geoff "Bushy" Fuller
Greg Fletcher
Helen Curnow-Woodland & Matthew Woodland
John "Possum" Baker
Julie Mclntyre
Katheryn Curnow
Kim and Wayne Seagrim
Lisa Will
National Foods
Neil Parker - All Party Hire
Peter Matthew
Phil and Tracey Cole
Roy Menner
Scott & Jack Mather
Scott Moritz
Shane & Judy Will
Shane Johns
Steve Georganas - Federal Member for Hindmarsh
The McKinnon Family
Tom & Pat Jennings
Trevor "Mulchy" Mulvihill
Trevor Hatch Waste

WHITE SUPPORTERS ($50 OR MORE)
Cathy Beales
Emmett Family
Hames-Gipps Family
Judd-Rhett Calnan
Malcolm Elliott
Margaret Bourn
Mrs DL Storr
Paul Andrews
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Grants Report

Conmat ity Wiy o(f % 5/

The 2008/2009 season provided us with some fantastic opportunities to apply for, and be awarded
grants.

The highlight being the Clubs SA grant — with Henley SLSC being awarded a record breaking
$25,300 grant from Clubs SA to completely refurbish and refit our gymnasium.  As part of this grant
application, Clubs SA were included as major sponsors of the Big Row to increase their profile.

Clubs SA is the official industry body representing the interests of licensed clubs in this state. Its
major platform has been to effect changes to government legislation to enable Clubs to become more
self sufficient over the long term, and to also provide a recognised infrastructure for the active support
and promotion of sport and community events across the Club industry.

A huge thank you to Clubs SA for their support.
The club has also received grants from

Active Clubs Grant from the Office of Recreation and Sport - $4,300 to purchase new Nipper Boards
for the juniors.

Australian Sports Commission -—- Local Sporting Heros Program - $3,300 — which supported the
Under 19 boat crew to travel and compete at the Australian Titles.

IF 5
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Finance Report

“~= overall financial position of the club has been maintained, if not to some degree strengthened, in
e 2008-09 operating year.

The closing cash position for the Club as at 30 April 2009 was $101,142 which included a balance in
= operating account of $33,789 (consisting of an operating balance of $18,839 associated with the
=ding account and a balance of $14,950 associated with the Building Levy raised to date) and
S57.278 in the two investment accounts. The total figure recorded as at 30 April was above the
2pening balance of $97,299. This increase in the overall cash position is explained by two main
reasons:

¢ Improved trading results achieved for the year, and
¢ The continued impact and importance for the Big Row, and
¢ Use of grants funding for capital expenditure.

 should also be noted that the Club signed a reimbursement deed with the City of Charles Sturt late
n the financial year and as at balance date an amount of $50,000 had been claimed but not paid.
This amount was reimbursed in May/ June and effectively increases the cash balance to an amount in
the order of $150,000.

Capital Expenditure:
During the year the Club incurred expenditure on capital items (assets) totaling $73,261. The item
purchased included:

Capital costs associated with the new Building $64,173

New Equipment:

Competition Equipment (Boards) $4,459
Other Capital Items $4,628
New Equipment — Grant Funded:

New Gym Facilities $23,000

The equipment purchase decisions made during the year have taken into account the need to ensure
that the core activities of the Club are supported. The ability to secure additional grant funding to
upgrade Gym Equipment was very much appreciated and reflects the great effort of club members in
applying for such grants.

As at 30 April 2009 the total book value of assets reported was $641,816 consisting of the Building
(8497,224) and Plant & Equipment ($144,592).

Operating income for the year was $205,563 ($186,259 in 2007-08) and was the result of;
¢ Strong overall Trading outcome ($55,716)

Grants, Sponsors and Fundraising ($63,521)

Big Row Donations ($44,648)

Membership / Levy contribution ($28,940)

Sundry and Other Income ($12,738)

* > > @

The Grant Funding includes an .amount of $23,000 (net of GST) as a specific purpose grant used
directly to fund the purchase of the new Gym Equipment.

These funds were used in a variety of outcomes including:
¢ Lifesavings — administration, training and operations ($30,728)
General Operation ($23,881 )
Building maintenance and operations ($10,360)
Juniors / Competition ($2,537)
Fundraising ($6,550)

* > o o
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The net operating result of the Club after taking in account depreciation on the assets held by the
Club of $17,615 was an Operating Profit of $84,729. This result was $38,003 ($15,003 ignoring the
specific gym funding grant) above the result achieved in the previous year of $46,276.

Included within this result was the trading account (Bar and Clothing) result of a Gross Profit of
$25,654. This result was above that recorded in 2007-08 of $11,202 and is largely the result of the
lower costs of operations (thanks to the amazing efforts of Sue and Kevin Fitzgerald) and improved
clothing sales (as a result of the efforts of Lynne Tammita and Lee-Anne Folkers in the redesign of
the clubs clothing range).

The year end balance retained within the investment and operating accounts and incorporating the
building levy funding raised totals some $101,000. This figure is improved if the reimbursement of a
portion ($50,000) for the capital cost of the building is taken into account.

The retention of a strong cash position within these accounts has been a focus for the Committee
given the need to retain funds to ensure that the long term financial position of the Club is strong.

As Treasurer | am pleased to report that the committee continues to work together to ensure that it
has a strong focus of its financial stewardship role.

The Club has a number of financial challenges to deal with in the future with the building program now
likely to occur during the 2009-10 financial year.

Higher operating costs, the increasing numbers involved in activities and the need to ensure
equipment standards are maintained will add continued stress to our on-going need to ensure
consistent levels of funding are generated.

The increases membership numbers has played a significant part in income generation this past
financial year. Last financial year members subscriptions generated some 33% of the direct costs
($63,263) incurred to operate the club. | am pleased to report that this ratio has improved to a figure
of some 40% for 2008-09 and reflects the importance of attracting and (importantly) maintaining high
membership numbers. In this regard the efforts of the Junior Committee and the importance of the
youth (HET) program (and the senior members who support this program) should not be ignored and
in fact be applauded.

The building project will add increased financial pressures both during the construction phase and
then in relation to the need to service and repay the additional borrowing required as a result of the
project.

As we now embark on this major development the work undertaken during this last year to strengthen
our financial position has in my opinion established a solid financial base for the club from which to
move forward with this project. The continued support of all Members will however be essential in
maintaining this position.

The report is provided for the consideration of Members.

MARK TRAVERS
FINANCE MANAGER
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Statement of Financial Performance

For the Year Ended 30 April 2009

2009 2008

Note $ $
=evenues from Ordinary Activities 2 205,563 186,259
Cost of Sales 30,062 60,524
Cepreciation and Amortisation 17,615 16,196
Borrowing Costs 0 0
Other Expenses 731612 64,040
Net profit from Ordinary Activities 84,274 46,276
Total changes to Members Equity 84,274 46,276
Statement of Financial Position
As at 30 April 2009

2009 2008
Note $ $

CURRENT ASSETS
Cash 4 101,288 97,299
‘nventories 6 23,616 17,785
Receivables 5 0 0
Other 0 0
TOTAL CURRENT ASSETS 124,904 115,085
NON CURRENT ASSETS
Property, Plant and Equipment 7 641,816 563,170
TOTAL ASSETS 766,720 678,255
CURRENT LIABILITIES
Accounts Payable
Other 8 (10,762) (10,160)
TOTAL CURRENT LIABILITIES (10,762) (10,160)
TOTAL LIABILITIES (10,762) (10,160)
NET ASSETS 777,482 688,414
MEMBERS EQUITY
Accumulated Surplus 10 777,482 688,414
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Statement of Cash Flows
For the Year Ended 30 April 2009

2009 2008
Note $ $
Cash flows from Operating Activities
Receipts from Members, Grants Fundraising and 123,998 113,546
Other
Receipts from Trading 55,716 71,226
Interest Received 2,849 1,972
Payments to Suppliers (105,313) (144,469)
Interest Paid
Net Cash Provided By (Used In ) Operating 1 77,250 42,275
Activities
Cash Flows from Investing Activities
Payment for Property, Plant and Equipment (73,261) (46,221)
Net Cash Provided By (Used In) Investing Activities (73,261) (46,221)
Cash Flows from Financing Activities
Proceeds from Borrowings 0 0
Repayment of Borrowings 0 0
Net Cash Provided By (used In) Financing
Activities
Net Increase (Decrease) in Cash Held 3,989 (3,946)
Cash at beginning of the Financial year 97,299 101,245
Cash at the end of the Financial Year 101,288 97,299
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Notes to the Financial Statements
For the year Ended 30 April 2009

Note 1 Statement of Significant Accounting Policies

The Financial Report is a general purpose financial report that has been prepared in accordance

with Australian Accounting Standard, other mandatory professional requir
requirements of the Associations Incorporation Act (South Australia).

The Financial Report covers Henley SLSC as an individual entity. Henley SLSC is an

ements and the

association incorporated in South Australia under the Associations Incorporations Act.

The accounts have been prepared on the basis of historical costs and do not take into account
the changing values or, except where stated, current valuations of non-current assets. Cost is
based on the fair values of the consideration given in exchange for assets.

The following is a summary of the significant accounting policies adopted by the Club in the
preparation of the financial report. The accounting policies have been consistently applied,

unless other wise stated.

(a) Income Tax - The Association is exempt from income tax under the provisions of Division 50

of the Income Tax Assessment Act 1997

(b) Inventories - Inventories are valued at the lower of cost and net realizable value.

(c) Property, Plant and Equipment - The value of the Club’s Non-Current Assets are reviewed
d they are of the opinion that the book value,
after allowance for the current year's depreciation charge, represents fairly their carrying

annually by the Management Committee an

values.

(d) Cash - For the purposes of the Statement of Cash Flows, cash includes cash on hand and at

bank.

(e) Revenue - Revenue from the sale of goods is recognized upon delivery of goods to

customers. Interest Revenue is recognized on the basis of the interest r

ate applicable to

the financial assets. Revenue from rendering of a service is recognized upon the delivery
of a service to customers. All revenue is net of the amount of goods and services tax

(GST).

(f) Goods and Services Tax - Revenues, expenses and assets are recognized net of the
amount of GST, except where the amount of GST incurred is not recoverable from the
Australian Tax Office. In these circumstances the GST is recognized as part of the cost of
acquisition of the asset or as part of an item of the expense. Receivables and payables in

the Statement of Financial Position are shown inclusive of GST.

Note 2 Revenue

= Note 2008 | 2008 |
- $ $
Members subscriptions fees 28,940 21,507
Grants and Fundraising 108,169 78,186
Trading (Bar and Clothing) 55,716 71,226
Sundry 9,889 13,853
Non-Operating Activities
Interest received 2,849 1,972
Total Revenue 205,563 186,744 |
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Note 3 Profit from Ordinary Activities

Note 2009 2008
$ $
Expenses 73,607 64,040
Cost of Sales from trading activities:
Bar 25,166 54,425
Clothing 4,896 6,099
Borrowing Costs 0 0
Depreciation of Property, Plant and Equipment 17,615 16,196
Total Expenses 121,284 140,760
Note 4 Cash
Note 2009 2008
$ $
Cash on Hand 75 5
Cash at Bank:
Operating Account 18,839 (3,560)
Building Levy Account 14,950 8,770
Total Cheque Account 33,789 5,210
Cash Management Account 4175 18,121
Building Investment Account 63,103 75,224
Note 5 Receivables
Note 2009 2008
$ $
Sundry Debtors 0 0
Note 6 Inventories
Note 2009 2008
$ $
Bar Stock 3,893 7,963
Clothing 19,722 9,822
Note 7 Property, Plant and Equipment
Note 2009 2008
$ $
Club Premises
Closing Value 497,224 433,051
Plant and Office Equipment 41,450 39,590
Less Accumulated Depreciation 14,522 11,585
Closing Value 26,928 28,005
Vehicles 17,747 17,382
Less Accumulated Depreciation 5,629 4,308
Closing Value 12,118 13,074
Competition Equipment 80,300 75,840
Less Accumulated Depreciation 43,529 35213
Closing Value 36,771 40,627
HENLEY SURF LIFESAVING CLUB
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Powercraft 23,184 21,850
Less Accumulated Depreciation 9,070 7,445
Closing Value 14,114 14,405
Patrol Equipment 15342 15,312
Less Accumulated Depreciation 4,767 2:595
Closing Value 10,545 11,717
Gymnasium Equipment 33,645 10,645
Less Accumulated Depreciation 3,228 2,404
Closing Value 30,417 8,241
Surf Boats 32,008 30,939
Less Accumulated Depreciation 18,309 16,889
Closing Value 13,699 14,050
Total Property, Plant and Equipment 641,816 563,170

Movements in Carrying Amounts

Movement in the carrying amounts for each class of Property, Plant and Equipment between the

beginning and the end of the financial year:

Property & Plant & Total
Improvements Equipment
Balance at beginning of the year 433,051 130,119 563,170
Additions 64,173 32,088 96,261
Disposals
Depreciation expense 17,615
Carrying amount at the end of the year 497,224 144,592 641,816
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Note 8 Current Liabilities

Note 2009 2008
$ $
Other (10,762) (10,160)
This category includes the year end GST
balance between the amount Collected
and Paid to the ATO
Note 9 Borrowings
Note 2009 2008
Current 0 0
Non Current 0 0
Note 10 Retained Earnings
Note 2009 2008
$ $
Retained profits at the beginning of the 688,414 650,902
financial year
Prior year adjustment (4,794) (8,471)
Net profit for the year 61,274 45,984
Retained profits at the end of the financial year 754,482 688,414
Note 11 Cash Flow Information
Note 2009 2008
$ $
(a) Reconciliation of Cash
Cash on Hand 75 5
Cash at Bank
Operating Account 18,839 (3,560)
Building Levy Fund 14,950 8,770
Total Operating Cheque Account 33,789 5,210
Cash Management Account 4175 18,221
Building Investment Account 63,103 75,224
(b) Reconciliation of Net Cash provided by
Operating Activities to Operating Surplus
Operating Surplus 61,274 46,276
Non Cash Flows in Net profit
+ Depreciation 17,615 16,196
Changes in Assets & Liabilities
(Increase) / Decrease in Trade & Other Debtors 0 0
(Increase) / Decrease in Inventories (5,830) (6,916)
Increase / (Decrease) in Trade and Other (602) (6,000)
Creditors
Increase / (Decrease) prior year adjustment 4,793 (5,950)
Net Cash provided by Operating Activities 77,250 43,605

Note 12 Association Details

The Principal place of business of the association, Henley SLSC Ingc, is:.

The Esplanade

HENLEY SURF LIFESAVING CLUB
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Henley Surf Life Saving Club Inc.
Statement by Committee Members

In the opinion of the Committee the Financial Report as set out on pages 39 to 44:

(a) presents fairly the financial position of the Henley Surf Life Saving Club Inc. as
at 30 April 2009 for the year ended on that date in accordance with Australian
Accounting Standards, other mandatory professional reporting requirements
and other authoritative pronouncements of the Australian Accounting
Standards Board.

(b) at the date of this statement there are reasonable grounds to believe that the
Henley Surf Life Saving Club Inc. will be able to pay its debts as and when
they fall due.

This statement is made in accordance with a resolution of the Committee and is signed for an on
behalf of the Committee by:

AT PRy SR
Neville Fielde

LA

camin vennn oo PTESIdENE Fet it TTe...... TrEESUrEr

& /Mark Travers

Dated this 13th day of July 2009 at Adelaide, South Australia
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Auditor’s Report
To the Members of Henley Surf Life Saving Club Inc.

Scope

| have audited the financial report being the Statement of Financial Performance, Statement of
Financial Position, Statement of Cash Flows, Notes to the Financial Statements and the
Statement by members of the Committee of Henley Surf Life Saving Club Inc. set out on pages
39 to 44 for the year ended 30 April 2009.

The Committee is responsible for the financial report. | have conducted an independent audit of
the financial report in order to express an opinion on it to the members of the Club.

My audit has been conducted in accordance with the Australian Auditing Standards to provide
reasonable assurance as to whether the financial report is free of material misstatement. My
procedures included examination, on a test basis, of evidence supporting the amounts and other
disclosures in the financial report and the evaluation of accounting policies and significant
accounting estimates. These procedures have been undertaken to form an opinion as to
whether, in all material respects, the financial report is presented fairly in accordance with
applicable Australian Accounting Standards and other mandatory professional reporting
requirements so as to present a view which is consistent with our understanding of the Club’s
financial position, the results of its operations and cash flows.

The audit opinion expressed has been formed on the above basis.
Qualification

Given the nature of the operations of the Henley Surf Life Saving Club inc. it is not practicable to
establish accounting controls over all amounts receivable prior to the issue of a cash receipt and
therefore it is not possible to know whether all income due to the Club has been received by the
Club and recorded in the books of account.

Accordingly, my audit has been limited to the amounts of cash receipts recorded in the books of
account of the Club.

Audit Opinion

In my opinion, subject to the above qualification, the financial report presents fairly in
accordance with the applicable Australian Accounting Standards and other mandatory
professional reporting requirements the financial position of Henley Surf Life Saving Cub Inc. as
at 30 April 2008, and the results of its operations and cash flows for the year then ended.

_r)“.
e
At 2

SO
Peter R Brass, Honorary Auditor
B.Ec., FCPA

Dated this 13th day of July 2009
at Adelaide, South Australia
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Compilation Report
Henley Surf Life Saving Club Inc.

On the basis of information provided by the committee of the Henley Surf Life Saving Club Inc.,
and in accordance with APS 9: Statement of Compilation of Financial Reports the special
purpose financial report of the Club for the year ended 30 April 2009 has been compiled and set
out on pages 48 and 49.

The committee is solely responsible for the information contained in the special purpose
financial report.

The special purpose financial report was prepared exclusively for the benefit of the Club. | do
not accept responsibility to any other person for the contents of the of the special purpose
financial report.

Peter R Brass, Honorary Auditor
B.Ec., FCPA

Dated this 13" day of July 2009
at Adelaide, South Australia
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Detailed Statement of Income and Expenditure

J

| Income 2008-09 | 2007-08
[ $ f $ ]
Gross profit from Trading 25,654 10,702
Hire of Club Facilities/Other Income 5,569 1,792
Donations / Sponsarships 5,947 9,947
Fundraising 47,032 41,348
Grants / Trust Account Disbursements 55,190 25,906
Interest 2,849 1,972
Sundry Revenue 4,320 12,131
Membership / Building Levy Fees 28,940 21,507
Total 175,501 132,765
Expenditure 2008-09 2007-08
$ $
IRB 2,863 2751
Patrols 2,038 797
Training 3,780 31351
Vehicles and Registration 200 1,649
Travel & Accommodation 921 903
Administration 3,990 2,207
Repairs and Maintenance 7,538 1,845
Entry Fees 6,664 3,791
Trophies 2,208 872
Fundraising 6,550 11,400
General Administration 23,881 19,772
Juniors 2531 3,924
Premises 10,365 10,221
Total 73,612 63,263
Operating Surplus 78,889 62,472
Less Non Cash Items: Depreciation 17,615 16,196
Profit from Trading Activities 84,274 46,276
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Detailed Statement of Trading Operations

Bar 2008-09 2007-08
$ $
Sales 43,950 64,218
Less Cost of Goods Sold
Opening Stock 7.963 5,795
Purchases 11,516 30,633
Operating Costs 9,580 25,960
Sub Total 29,059 62,388
Closing Stock 3,893 7,963
Cost of Sales 25,166 54,425
Gross Profit 18,784 9,793
Clothing 2008-09 2007-08
$ $
| Sales 11,766 7,508
Less Cost of Goods Sold
Opening Stock 9,822 6,617
Purchases 14,796 9,304
Sub Total 24,618 15,921
Closing Stock 19,722 9,822
Cost of Sales 4,896 6,099
| Gross Profit 6,870 1,409
2008-09 2007-08
$ $
| Gross Profit From Trading 25,654 11,202

HENLEY SURF LIFESAVING CLUB
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Births, Engagements, Marriages

Births

Andrew and Fiona Hall welcomed baby Lachlan

Neil “Chook” and Cathy Barratt welcomed baby Levi Charlie
Jo and Jason Ilimer welcomed baby Caleb

Engagements

Jane MacFarlane engaged to Brett Hidson

Marriages

Cecelia Owens married Stephen Low

BENLEY HENLEY SURF LIFESAVING CLUB s
( \ ANNUAL REPORT 2008/2009
@%‘ }96

LiEg gayis

Page 50



Life Membership - Barrie Cole

Barrie was made a Life Member of Henley SLSC in 2008.

Barrie joined the Henley SLSC in 1980 and has always been a
very keen member. Since Barrie first joined Henley he has
always taken his patrol activities seriously, and has been an
enthusiastic fundraiser and surf boat competitor. During the past
7 years with the club he has been actively involved in the running
of the junior organisation. The club has a strong youth
membership of former Nippers who have developed a strong
relationship with Barrie due to his long contribution to our Junior
Division.

Barrie has been instrumental in ensuring new families are made to feel welcome when joining our
Club.

Awards Gained
e Surf Rescue Certificate
Bronze Medallion
Advanced Resuscitation Certificate
Training Officer Certificate
Radio Operation Certificate
Senior First Aid Certificate
Certificate 2 in Public Safety in Surf Life Saving.

Patrols

Barrie has completed 776 patrol hours up until 2008 for Henley, and was the recipient of Most
Outstanding Patrol Member in 2001/02.

Positions Held
e Club Captain for 2 years
e Secretary for 1 year
e Junior Chairman for 2 years.
e Age Group Leader with the Juniors for 7 years
e Committee Member
o State Delegate

Competition

Barrie has rowed surf boats for the reserve crew for over ten years and spent one year rowing in the
‘A’ grade division. For over 7 years he has helped manage the juniors at junior carnivals. He has been
a Carnival Official for 3 years.

Other Activities

e Involvement with the ‘Big Row’ which netted a considerable amount of support from the
general public.

 Instrumental with the strong relationship with the town of Stansbury, playing a huge part in the
organization of the training day for the local children before the Big Row.

e Performing regular bar duty and cooking of BBQs.

e Always been a great contributor at club working bees, club functions and very active during
the last club rebuilding in the late 90s. Always the first arrival and last to depart with the
rubbish trailer.

\J\ENLE'Y HENLEY SURF LIFESAVING CLUB :

ANNUAL REPORT 2008/2009 Page 51




Life Membership — Neville Fielder

Neville Fielder was awarded Life Membership to Henley SLSC in
2007.

Neville joined the club in 1971 and has always been a very keen
member, which from a young age saw him winning club junior
awards. His father Charles ‘Chook’ Fielder who himself was a
Life Member and was a very strong member in the history of the
club influenced Neville to take up leadership roles. Neville wears
his heart on his sleeve and is a very passionate club member.
Neville has, and still is, playing a very important part in the future of
the club.

Awards Gained

Holds the Surf Rescue Certificate, the Bronze Medallion, the Advanced Resuscitation Certificate, the
Senior First Aid Certificate, the IRB Crewman's Certificate, Silver Medallion/ IRD Driver
Certificate and the Certificate 2 in Public Safety in Surf Life Saving.

Patrols
Neville has completed 520 patrol hours up until 2006 for Henley and 176 hrs for Darwin SLSC where
he was transferred with employment from 1980 until 1984.

Positions Held

President 6 years
Club Captain 2 years
Treasurer 2 years

Assistant Secretary 1 year
Water Captain 1 year

Over 10 years has been spent on the Management Committee.

Competition

73/74 Junior Club Champion, State Junior Belt Race Champion

73/74 Member of the State Team for South Australia

74175 Member of the State Team for South Australia

75/76 Member of the State Team for South Australia, State Junior Belt Race Champion
00-07 Neville has won seven gold medals in various individual and teams events in State

Masters competition and has been a finalist at National level in Masters competition.
01/02 Club Member of the year
04/05 Veteran Club Champion

Other Activities

e Elected in 2002 as President and has continued to hold that position in high regard to this day.

e Chairman of the Building Committee since 2004/05 has required him to make many and
lengthy meetings with Council, Master Plan consultants and architects. Contributing many
hours of his time to bring the standard of conditions to be enjoyed by the members, to a
greater height. He is in clese contact with both Members of Henley Ward of the City of
Charles Sturt, putting his views and seeking their support on the building project.

e Founded ‘The Big Row’ with ongoing involvement which has netted a considerable amount of
support from the general public and raised substantial funds for the new clubrooms.

e The on-going negotiations with Council the Club’s input into the Master Plan of the Square
precinct.

e Initiation and continuous involvement of the Club at the local Anzac Day Memorial Services.
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With thanks to all our sponsors of the
West Beach Community Bank
Henley SLSC Big Row 2009

West Beach & Districts

Community Bank Branch Bendlgo Bank

MAJOR SPONSORS

. Flinders Ports
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FOR ALL YOUR PAPER REQUIREMENTS

Fulham Funerals

Just that little more attention to detal

@ HOCKO’S

}4 MECHANICAL

United Way
South Australia

SILVER SPONSORS

ADELAIDE BRIGHTON MB BUTTERFIELD

THE GRUNTERS RAMSGATE HOTEL

CEMENT & COP/L
HARRIS
CLIPSAL REFRIGERATED P/L NOVA VITA WINES ROD HILL .
STANSBURY PROGRESS
DAVISON NOMINEES HENLEY NIPPERS OFFICES ON THE PARK COMMITTEE
MARRIOT MEAT
FITCH RUBBER MAN 'CATERERS OLIVERI SINKS STRATFORD SERVICES
BRONZE SPONSORS
Adelaide Belt & Hose Henley Female Masters Boat Crew Owens Family
Alan, Rose & Henley Male Masters Boat Crew Paul Caica
Christopher Nelson - ' “ "The Zoo Crew" Member for Colton
Bacchus Wine Bar . Henley Football Club Pelican Point Power
Bayer Family , — Horsman Plumbing Pty Ltd Peter Brass
Dermody Petroleum . Jim Fitzpatrick : PGFS Pty Ltd
Doug & Peg Butterfield Jordan Plumbing i RGV Electrical .
DP World The Lockleys Hotel Rhybec Transport D&L Woods
Genesys Wealth Mclintyre Roberston Scarborough Pty Ltd Stansbury Bowling Club
Geoff Brennecke Minter Ellison Tiles on Bradman Drive
The Gym Shop Munns Lawns West Lakes Dental

Your Floor



